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NOTICE

Maotice Is hereby given that the Twenty Second Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the members of SRU STEELS LIMITED will
be held on Friday, 28" Day of September, 2017 st 10:00 A M
at the Registerad office of the Company at 415-417-432
Rajendra Jaina Tower-1, Plot No 1B, Wazirpur Shopping
Complex, Delhi- 110052, to transact the following busingss

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To recelve, consider, approve and adopt the audited
financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31“March, 2017, Including audited balance sheet
as al 31" March, 2017 and the statement of prafit and
loss for the year ended on that date together with the
reparts af the Board of Directors and Auditors there an

2. To appaint a Director in place of Mr. Naresh Kumar Garg
(DIN: O0S8&848), who retires by rotation in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Companies Ast. 2013 and being
aligible, offers himself for re-appointment

Place: Now Delhi
Date: August 14, 2017

Notes:

1,  Amemberentitled to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting 15 entitied to appoint a proxy 1o attend and vota
instead of himself / herseif and such proxy need not be a
membear of the company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
ommencement of the meeting

Jsuant to the provisions of Section 150 of the Companies
13, & person can act as proxy on behalf of members
eding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
an 10% of thie total share capital of the Company

dmber holding more than 10% of total share capital of

e Company cammying voting rights may appoint a single
person as praxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder, The appointment of proxy shall be
in the Form No. MGT.11 annexed herewith

2 During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed
for the commencement of the mesting and ending with the
conclusion of meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged st any time during the business
hours of the Company, provided that not less than three
days notice in writing 15 given to the Company

3. To consider and If thouaht fit, to pass, with or without
madification{s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution’

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 138, 140, 141 and
142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2012 and the Rules mede thereunder {including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the ime
being in force), consant of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the appointment of Mis O F Tulsyan & Co,
(Firm Registration No.500028N), Chartered Accountant,
New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors ef the Company from
the sonclusion of Twenty Second Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of Twenty Seven Annual General Mesting,
on such remunaration as may be mulually decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company from time to time

By the order of the Board of Directors
For SRU Stesls Limited

Sdi-

Ramesh Agarwal
Managing Director
DiN: 00151223

3  MembersProxies/authonsed represantsbve are requested

to bring their duly filed Attendance Slip along with the copy
of the Annual Report to the meeting,

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authonzed
representatives to attend the mesting are requested to send
a certified true copy of the board resclution/Power pof
attorney authorizing thelr representativels) to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting.

-8 In case of Joint holders attending the meating, only such

Jeint holder wha is higher in the order of names will be
entitled 1o vole

6. The Register of Membars and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remsin closed during the book closure
period & from Saturday, September 23, 2017 to Friday.
September 29, 2017 (both days inclusive)

7. (&) This Notlos s being sent to all the members whose name
appears as on Friday, August 18, 2017 in the register of
members or beneficial owner as received from M's Bestal
Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd, the Registrar and
Transfer Agent of the Company
{b) The voting rights of shargholdars shall be in propertion
to their shares of the paid up eguity share capital of the
Company as on Friday, Sepiember 22. 2017 being the cut-
off date
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Members are eligibla to cast vote electronically only if they
are holding shares 28 on that date.

Erief resume of the Director proposed to be appointedire-
appointed, nature of thelr experiise in specific functional
areas, names of companies in which they hold Directorships
and Mern::ershlps.'c:hmrmanshrps of the Board Committees

shareholding and relationships batwean Dirsctors inter-se
as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclasure Reguirements), Regulation,
2015, is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice

Members hoiding shares in multiple folios in identical names
Of joint &ccounts in the same order of names are- reguested
to consalidate their sharehaldings into one folla

Members are requestad to send thair queries at least 10
days befors the date of meeting to the Company Secratary
ef the Company at the registared office of the Company, so
that Information can be made avallable at tha mesting

In terms of notification issued by the Securiies Exchange
Board of India (SEBI), equity shares of the Company are
under compulsory demat trading by all investors. Membars
are, therefore, advised to dematerialize their shareholding
lo svold inconvenience in trading in shares of the Company
Members are requesied o natify immediately any change
of address,

to their Depositary Parficipants (DPs) in respect of their
electronic share accourts, and

tothe Company’'s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, Bestal
Finangial & Computer Services (P} Ltd at its office Bastal
House, 3" Fioar, 99 Madangir, BH-Local Shopping Complex
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhl-110062 in
respect of their physical share folios, if any, quoting their
folio numbeers.

The Securittes and Exchange Baard of india has mandated
submission of Permanent Accaunt Number {PAN) by every
participant in securities market. Members holding shares
in demal form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN
getails fo the Depository Participants with whom they have
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form
can submit their PAN detsils to the Company! Reglstrar
and Share Transfer Agents: Mis. Beetal Financial &
Computer Services (P) Lid

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 &
member of the Company may nominate a persan on whom
1he shares held by him/hershall vest in the event of hisiner
death Members desirous of availing this facility may submit
nemination in prescribed Form SH-13 (enclosed with this
Naotice) to the Company/RTA In case shares are held in
piysical form, and to their respective depository participant,
ifheld in electronic form.

Pursuant to Section 1071 and 138 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder, Companies
can serve Annual Repars and other communications
through electranic mode 1o those members who have
registered thelr e-mail addresses gither with the Company
or with the Depository. Members who have not registered
their e-mail addressss with the Company can now register
the same by submitting a raquest leter in this respect 1o

18.

17,

18

18

20.

Electronic copy of Annual Report for the financial year 2015-
17 along with Notice of the 22" Annual General Meeting of
the Company inter alig indicating the process and manner
of e-voting alongwith Attendance Siip and Proxy Form s
being sent to all the members whose e-mail IDe 8re
registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s)
for communication purpose unless the member has
reauestad for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their address, physical copies of Annual
Report alongwith Natice of 227 Annual General Maeting of
the Company Inter alia indicating the process and mannar
of e-voling alongwith Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
baing sent in the permitied mode.

Beeta| Financial & Camputer Services Pyt Lid. is the
Register and Share Transfer (RTA's} of the Company. All
Investor relation communication may be sent to RTA's at
the foliowing addrass:

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pyt Ltd

Beetal House. 3" Floor

88, Madangir, Behind Lacal Shapping Cenfre,

Near Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir New Delhi-110082

PR, 011-26061281-283, Fax.011-20561284

Email id. beetaita@amail.com

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and
become member of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice of 22Annual General Mesting and holding shares
as of the cut of date Le Friday, September 22, 2017 may
follow the same procedure as mentionad in the instructions
below, However ifyou are already registerad with CDSL for
remate e-voting then you can use your existing password
for casting your vote. If you have forgotten your login
password then go o website ! ingi .corm then
click on sharehoiders, enter the Usar ID and the image
verification code and click Forgol Password and entar fhe
details as prompted by the systam

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of
Twenty Second (227 Annual Genaral Meetling is enclosed

Voting through electronic means

In compliance ta Section 108 of the Companiss At 2013,
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the
Companias {Management & Administration} Rules, 2015,
{inciuding any statutory modification(s) or re-anactmant
thereot, for the time being in force) and Regulation 44 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqguiramenits)
Regulations, 2015, the Compary s pleased lo provide the
faciiity to members to exercise their right to vote at the
Annual General Meeting by electronic means. The Compary
has engaged the services of Central Depository Sarvices
Limited (COSL) in respsct of al| the business to be
transacted at the aforesaid Annual General Mszeting
However. it may be noted that E-voting is cptional

The Members desiring to vote thrsugh efectronic mode may
tefer to the detailed procadure on e-voling given hereinafter
The instructions for shareholders voling electronically
are as under;

(il The remote e-voting facifity will be avallable during the
following period:

Commencement of remote e-voting-from .00 am an

esday, the 26™ September, 2017

of remute a-voting-
lember 28, 2017

upta 5:00 pm on Thursday,

Annual Report 2016-17 2
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Duriria this pariod sharehoiders' of the Company, holding password is to be also used by the demat hoiders for
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as voting for resalitions of any other company an which
on the cut-off date |.e, Friday, 22™ September, 2017, may they are sligible to vote, provided that company opts
cast thaeir vote siectronically. The remcte e-voting moduls for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafisr. Once the recommended not to share your password with any
vote on & resolution is cast by the member shall not be other person and take utmost care to keep your
aliowed to change it subseguently password confidential
() The sharehoiders should log on to the e-voting {(x) Far Members holding shares in physical form, the
website www.evolingindia com detalls can be used only for e-voling on the resolutions
(iliy Click on Sharehoiders eontaliied inthis Nobce.
(iv) Now Erter your User 1D {¥i) Click on the EVSN for the relevant SRU STEELS
iT wh .
B FONGREL: Shoie eeluan e {xii} ngED ::lng l;:::u Tm;: t:aft'aREsoLuncw
: ; z n the v e, you
b :'E:r MSOL: B Character OP ID fallowed by B Digits Chent DESCRIPTION® and against the same the option
4 *YES/ND' for voting. Select the option YES of NO a5
¢ Members holding sharesin Physical Form should enter desired. The option YES implies that you. assent to
Folio Number registered with the Company. the Resolution and option NG implies that you dissent
(V) ‘Nexterterthe Image Verification as dispiayed and Click 1o the Resaiution
on Login. {xlil) Glick on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish
(i} Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged to view tha entire Resolution getails
on to www evatingindia com and voled on an earlier (xiv) Afer gelecting the resolution you have decided to vote
voting of any company, then your existing password |s on, ciick on "SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be
1o be used. displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
{vil) Ifyou are a first time user foilow the steps given balow: OK', else to change yaur vote, click on “CANCEL
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and e aeporciely Moty youn o,
9 (xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution,

Physical Form

PAN | Enter your 10 digit aipha-numeric “PAN issusd by
income Tax Department (Appheable for both demat
sharehalders a& well as physical sharehalders)

+  Members who have not updated thair PAN with
the Company/Depesitary Participant are
requestad to use the first two lstters of their
riame and the 8 digits-of the sequence number
iri the PAN fiald,

s In case the seglience number is less than B
digits enter the applicable number of 0's bafore
the number sfter the first two characters of the
name In CAPITAL letters, e.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumiar with sequence number 1 than
enter RADDO00001 in the PAN field

Enter-the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat
aceount or in the company records for the said
demat account or falio in ddimm/yyyy format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Detsils as recorded i

your demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or falle,

+ Pleass entsr the DOB or Dividand Bank Detalls
in order to login, If the detalls are not recordad
with the depository or company pleasa snter
the member Id / folio number in the Dividend
Bank details fieid as mentioned in insiruchon

Dividend
Bank
Detajis

fiv)

{vill] After ertering these details appropriately, click on
“SLIBMIT" tab

Members halding shares in physical form will then
reach directly the Company selection scree
However, members hoiding shares in demat form
now reach ‘Password Creation' menu wherein the
are required to mandatorily enter their login passivort
in the new password field. Kindly note that this

(ix)

youl will not be allowed to modify your vote.

{xv) You can also take out print of the voting dene by you
by clicking on “Click here ta print” option on the Voting
page.

{xvil) If Demat account holder has forgotten the: changed
password then Enter the User ID and the image
yerification code and click on Forgot Password & enter
the details as prompted by the system

(xvili) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's
mobile app m-Voting avallable for androjd based
moblles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from
Google Play Store. Apple and window phanies users
can download the app from appie store and window
phone store respectively Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the moblle app while
voting on your moblle.

(xix) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and
Custodians

« Non-Individual shareholders {i.e other than
Individuals. HUF. NRI ete ) and Custodian are
required to log on to www evotingindia com and
register themselvas as Corporatas.

« Asgcanned copy of the Registration Form beanng
the stamp and sign of the entity should beemalled
o hel n in

s After receiving the login details a compliance user
should be created using the admin login and
password The Compliance user would be able

ta link the account(s) for which they wish to vote

!ha acmunm they wnmd I:a able fo cast thelr
ot

Annual Report 2016-17 3
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* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Fower of Attorney (PDA) which they have lssued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
Uploaded i POF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same

Members may be rate that the Natice of the 22™ Annual
General Mesting and Annual Raport for the financial year
ended 2016-17 will also be available on tha Company's

website www srustesis in for their downioad

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday,
September 26, 2017 (900 am) and ends on Thursday,
September 28 2017 (5:00 pm) During this period members
af the Company. holding shares either in physical farm or
dematenalized form, as on the cut- off date af Friday, 220
September, 2017, may cast thair vote by remote e-voting,
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for
voting thereafter Once the vote on a resalution Is cast by
the member, the member shall rot be allowed to change it
subsequantly,

The membars who have cas: their vote by remote e<vating
priof to the Annuai General Meeting may also attend the
Annual General Meeting but shall not be entitled to oast
their vole again

Since thg Company is required to provide members the
facility to exarcice their nght to vate by slectronic means,
the sharaholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical farm or in dematerialized form. as on cut-off date
Friday. 22™ September, 2017, and not casting their vote
elactronically may oy cast their vote ai the Annual General
Meeting through ballot paper.

The Board of Directars of the Company has appointed
M/s Avinash Pandey & Associgies, Praciicing Company
Secretarles as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the poll and remete
&-voling process in a fair and transparent manner and he
has communicated his willingness to b= appointed and will
be available for sgme purpose

The Chalrman shall, at the Annual General Mesting, at the
end of discussion on the resolutions an which voting to be
held, allow voting with the assistance of sorutinizer, by use
of "Baliot Paper” for 5| those membars whao are presant at
the Annual General Mesting but have not cast their vates
by avalling the remote e-voting faciity.

The Scrutinizer shall, Immediately after the conclusion of
voting at the Annuatl General Meeting, first count the votes
cast at the meeting: thereafler unblock the voies cast
through remate e-voting in the presence of atleas! two
persens not in the employment of the Company and make
nat later than 48 hours from the canclusion of the mesting
2 consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total volas cast in
favour or against, if any, 18 the Chairman or @ person
authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same
The results shall be declared on ar afier the Annusl Ganeral
Maeting, The resuils deciared along with the Scrutinizer's
Report shall also be placad on the Company's website
www stusteelsin and on the website of CDSL within 48

~/
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X
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Financial Statements

hours from the: passing of the resalutiong at the Annual
General Meeting and the same shall also be simultaneously
communicated to the Stock Exchange(s), where the Equity
shares of the Company are listad.

In case you have 8y queries or issUes regarding e8-voling,

you may refer to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ [FAQE) and

‘e-voling user manual' availabie in the downloads section

of COSL's e-voling wabsite www evatingindia com, under

help  section  or  write an email  to
i Levol cdsiindis X

If you are already registered with CDSL for e-vating then
You can use your existing User ID and Password for casting
vote,

Lagin to e-voling wabsite will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to Key-in the comect password. In
sucfran event, you will need o gothrough ‘Forgoet Password'
option available on the site o reset the same

Your Lbgin |0 and password can be used by you exclusively
for e-voting on the resclutions placed by the companies in
which you are sharsholdar

In terme of Section-149 of the Companies Aot 2013, the
pravisions of retirement by rotation are not applicable to
independent directors. Therefare Mr Naresh Kumar Garg,
Director & Chairman, retire by ratation and being eligitle
offers himseif for re-appaintment at tha ensuing Annual
General Meeting

Mis O.F. Tulsyan & Co, Chartered Accountarits Have given
their Conseni to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company jn
term of Section 138(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and
Rutes made thareunder

The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Persorinel
and their shareholding maintained under Seetion 1700l
the Comparies Act, 2013, the Realster of Contracts or

arrangements in which the directors are Interasted under

Section 188 of the Companies Azl 2013, will ba available
for inspection by the members at the Annual General
Meating.

Relevant documents referred ta in tha accompanying
Notice. as well as Annual Reports and Annual Accounts of
the Company are apen for inspaction at the Registerad
Office of the Company, during the offica hours, an all working
tays between S30A M to 1.00 PM uplo the date of Annuaj
General Mesting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular rios. 1 712011
and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 28,2011 respectively),
has undertaken & ‘Green Inftiative in Corporate Governance!
and sllowed companies to share documents with its
shareholders through electronic mode. Members are
requested to support this green initiative by registaring/
uploading their email addresses, In respect of shares held
In dematerialized form with their respective Depository
Participant and in respact of shares heid in physical form
with the Company's Reqgistrar and Share Transfer Agents,

By the order of the Board of Directors
For SRU Steels Limitod

Sdr-

Ramesh Agarwal
(Managing Director)
DIN: po151223

Annual Report 2016-17 4
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN PURSUANT OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ltem No.3

M/s B.M. Sharma & Associates, have completad thelr tenure of ten years as Statutory Auditors of the Company. In view of the same,

in accordance with the provisions of Section 139,

140 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Com mittes and the Board in

their respective meeting held on August 14,2017 have recomm ended the appointment of M/s O P Tulsyan& Co (Firm Registration

No.50002BN), Chariered Accountant, New Delhi

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company far & period of five years from tha

cenclusion of Twenty Second Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Twenty Seven Annizal General Meating.

Interest of Directors and KMP:

None of the Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or

otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 3

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the shargholders.

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 14 , 2017

By the order of the Board of Directors
For SRU Steels Limited

Sdy-

Ramosh Agarwal
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00151223

ANNEXURE TO ITEM 02 OF THE NOTICE

Relevant details, in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
and Secretarial Standards-2 of General Meeti ngs in respect of Director proposed for appointmentire-appointment at Twenty

Second (22™) Annual General Meeting are as follows:

Name of the Director Mr. Naresh Kumar Garg

DiN (0588845

Date of Birth 26.01.1853

Nationafity Indian

Date of appointment (3.10.2006

Qualifications Highes Secondany

Expertisa in Specific Functional Area He hias an exparianca of 25 years in the fisld of ascounts and finance,
Iilnhrn!ﬂu:nhnidhﬂnﬂumpmg{nuluﬂﬂ.mm Ml

Terms & Conditions of re-appoiniment Chairman and Non-Executive Dissctor of the Company, lizbie to retire by ratation

Remuneration last drawn during F.Y 2016-17

il

in which he is a Director

Lisi of Directorships held in other companies a5 on March 31, 2017 it
No. of Board Mesting atiended during the financial year 201617 | ©
mmumcmﬁmmﬂum Wil

RMMMMWNMWy

Hehias ae relationship with-any director of the boand and KME of the Company

Annual Report 2016-17 5
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
Thi Members,

SRU Steels Limited

Yours Directors take pleasure in presenting the Twenty Second (22~ ) Annua! Repart of your Company togsther with the Audited

Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017
1. Financial Summa ryl Performance of the Company:

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS CURRENT YR. PREVIOUS YR,

(2016-2017) (2015-2016)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 42,83,998 28,27.918
Less: Current Tax 13,57 168 8,13,860
Deferrad Tax (31.887) {49,618}
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 28,585,697 19,63,676
Add : Balance in Profit and Loss Account NIL MIL
Sub: Total 29,58,697 19,863,676
Less : Appropriation: NIL NIL
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 29,58.687 19,863,676

a) Dividend

Itis endeavor of your Company to make optimum use
of its funds for ongoing setup. Expansior and Working
Capital requirements. Keaping in mind the aforesaig
factors your Directors have decided nottd recommend
any Dividend for the year ended 31% March 2017

k) Share Capitai

The paid up share capital of your Company as on March 5+
81, 2017 was ¥ 79,819,000/ divided into 78,91 800
equity shares of T10/- each During the year under 6.
review, your Company has neither issued with
ditferential voting rights nor granted stock options nor
sweat equity

2. Operations Review and the state of affairs of the

Company

Ag you are aware that your Company is engaged n the
business of ail kinds of varieties of steels, stalniess stesls,
mild steels, carbon iron stes! and acting as congignment
agent etc The Company. during the Currenit financial year,
would focus on achieving milestone in the same area. This
waould strengthen the generation and sustainability of
revenue in the vears to come.

Your Company achieved total revenue of T 92,62 818/ In
2018-17 as against ¥ 48,31,4581-in (2015-18).
3. Transfer to Reserves

Your Company has transferred a sum of T 29.58 897+ 1o
the General Reserves.

4. Listing of Shares

Your Company equity shares ars listed st Delhi Stock
Exchange (Primary Stock Exchange), Ludhiana Stock
Exchange and Ahmadabad Stock Exchange, However the
Recoanition of Delhl Stock Exchange withdrawn by SEBI
w.e T November 19, 2014 and Recegnition of Ludhiana B
Stack Exchange withdrawn by SEBI we f December 30
2014,

The Company has due 1o non-operational of the above Sml
exchanges filled an aoplication 16 BSE Ltd for llstind &
securities.

The BSE Ltd has raised various gueries time 1o time and
the Company has answered satisfactorily all the gueries
raised by the BSE Ltd, the sald application is under
consideration of BSE Lid and the approval Is awaited for
Direct Listing,

The Company is expected 1o obtain approval from BSE Lid
al the end of this year

Subsidiary Company
The Company doas not have any subsidiary Compary

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And
Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo

The Company being engaged in the business of acting as
Consignment agent does not have any energy utilization
or technology absorption. The Company during the year
under review has nol any inflow or outflow in forelan
axchange,

The [nformation relating ie conservation of energy,
technology absorption. foreign exchange earnings and
oulgo under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013
read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is enclosed
as Annexure-l and forms part o this report.

Details of Board Huﬂng

During the year B (Six) Board Meetings and 5 (Five) Audit
Committee Meetings were convened and held. The details
of which are given in the Corporate Governance Repaort,

The ntervening gap between the meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companles Act, 2013,

Board mesting dates are finalized in consultation with ail
directars and agenda papers backed up by comprehensive
notes and detailed background Information are circulated
well in advance before the dale of the meeting thereby
enabling the Board to take infarmed decisions

. Extract of Annual Return

susnt to Secbion 92(3) of the Companies At 2013 i'the
ici Nead with rule 12(1) of Companies (Management and
WaNYstration) Rules, 2014, extract of Annual Return s

4d as Annexure-ll
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8. Managing the Risks of Fraud, Corruption and Unethical consecutive years. For the purpose of reckoning this limit,
Business Practices axisting tenure of the auditors needs to be counted. Further,
Vigil Mechanism / Whistie BI r Polic companies have been given a trar_lslﬂﬂn .u'me of 2 years
g ’ i ) _u y ; from Apnl 1. 2014 to com ply with this provision,
QOur Company has established a "Vigil Mechanism'” far its i ) i
émployaes and Directors, enabling them 1o report any Ag _par the shave requirement, the term of Cﬂmpan_y (1
concerns of unethical behaviour, suspected fraud of auditors, Ms. BM. Sharma & Associates, (Firm Registration
violation of the Company's code of conduct No DOYE44N) Chariered Accountants, Naw Belhi, comes
: 1o an end with the conclusion of audit for the financial year
Ta this effect the Board has adopted a "Whistle Blowsr 2016-17 s
Policy” (WBP), which is averseen by the Audit Commitiee A
The policy provides safequards against victimizaton of the After conducting a detailed evaluation and based on the
whistle blower. Empioyees and othar shareholders have recommendation of Audit Committee. the Board approved
direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committes for Ine proposal for placing at the 22 AGM the matter of
ledaing concem if any, for review appointment of Mis O P Tulsyan & Co, Chartered
; Accountants (Firm Registration No.500028N) as slatutory
The Board has formulated policy on Whistle Blower and auditors of the Company for a term of 5 ysars from the

0.

1.

12

the same may be accessad at the website of the

financial year 2017-18 onwards on such terms and
Company | a hitp Swww srusteels in/pdfs Vigll % 20 ya !

® ! ; conditions and remuneration as may be mutually decided
Mechanism pdf by the Auditor and the Board of Directors. A resolution to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement that effect forms part of notice of the 2o~ AGM sent along
The Board of Directars hereby confirms anid accepts the with this Annal Report

responsitility for the following in respect of the Audited Auditors’ Report

Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31 There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks
2017 made by W's. B.M.Sharma & Associates, Statutory Auditors,
(8) that in the preparation of the ann ual-aceounts for the In their repart for the finaricial year ended March 31, 2017
financial year ending 31+ March, 2017, the applicabls Pursuant fo provisions of section 143(12) of the Companies
accounting standards had been followed along with proper Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors have: net reparted any
explanation relating to material depariures; incident of fraud to the Audit Committee during the year
(b) that the directors had selected such accaunting policiss under review

and applied them consistently and made judgements and ii) CostAuditors

oumates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
trug and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment
the end of the financial year and ofthe profit and loss of the Rules, 2014, requirements of cost auditors are not
Company for that period; applicable ta the Company.

(¢} that the directors had taken Proper and sufficient cara iii) Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report
for the mairtenance of adequate accounting records |n ¢ )
accordance with the provisions of this Act for sefeguarding 17 terms of Section 204(1) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageniai

Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed Mis

d i larities: i
fraud and other irreguiarites; Anand Nimesh & Associates. Company Secretaries. Deihi to

o 'L?L;:fei T:-nnu:lg?:mgwaﬁé:?: e TR %o the secrefarial audit of the Company for the financial year
i =i April 01, 2016 to 31 March, 2017, The said firm hag Issued

{e} that proper internal financial controls were in place their consent to do the sacretarial audit for the:company for
and that the financial controls were adaquate and weara the said period
operating effectively, Thei appointment was informed to the Registrar of Companies,
{f) thatthe directors had devissd Proper sysiems io ensure Delhi vide form MGT-14 dated o September, 2016 vide SRN
compliance with the provisions of alf applitable laws and G10844511
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively, MisAnand Nimesh & Associates, Com pany Secretaries. have
Particulars of lpans, guarantees or investments made now completed their secretanial sudit and have issued their
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 certificate as per prescribed format in MR-3 0 the shareholders
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, |f any of the Company, which |s annexed 10 this Report as
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are Annexure-ll.
given In the notes to the Financial Statements, They have no ohservations in their report and have confirmed
Th atenially significant relatad sactio that the Company has proper board processas and a
ma%f?ﬂﬁ%amg:yﬁmmmr:gy riigp::!ya::; :nnﬁ:.:: compliance mechanism in place They have alsa complied
withthe interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure With the relevant statutes, rules and reguiations applicable to
in the Form AOC-2 is not required ) the Company arid with the applicable sacretarial standards.
Auditors ¥} Internal Auditors

@atute port L @:i*embﬂaminwmm Mis PR. Shah & Associates,
) s PENS e ;i lh:alr_Ftnpnrt " . "-h~ red Accountanis express their unwillingness for re-
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Compasfeé !wpv.-"-'.,'.. ment as an Internal Auditors of the Company for
Act, 2013, an audit firm can act as auditors of aflistad L *.'.._

s fal year 2017-18
company for a maximum tenure of two termsi of ©
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13.

14.

15.

The Compary manages the rigk in ling with current risk
managemeni best practices. This facllitates the
achievement of our objectives, operational effectiveness
and efficiency, protection of people and assets, informed
decision-making and compliance with applicable Ia'ul'-r and
regulstions,

The Board has formulated policy on Risk mnagarnant
Paolicy and it may be accessed at the wabsig of the

Corporate Ovarview i
Statutory Reports b
; Financlal Stalements
The Board of Diredtors on recommendation of Audit Committes companyhttp:// : dis/Risk%20
appointad Mis Sharvan & Associates, Chartered Accountants Management®%20Policy.pdf.
as Internal Auditors of the company in place of WS FR Shali 45 committees of Board
& Agsociates, Chartered Accountants, pursuant to the
provisions of the Section 138 of the Companies Act. 2013 () CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutery Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
madification(s) o re-enactment thereof for the time being with Compames (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
in foree} for the financial year 2017-18 Rules, 2014, every company having net worth of Rs 500
Related Party Transactions and Policy on Related Party Crores of more, or tumgover of T1000 Crores or a net profit
Transactions of ¥ & Crores or more during any financial year shall
i doac -y constitute a Corporste Social responsibility Committes of
Details of Related party transactions; if ary covered undar the Board consisting of 3 ar mor directars, out of which at
the provisions of Section 188 of the Act are given in tha jeast one shall be an Independent Director :
notes i the Financial Statements, B i | ¢ lh. -
All t_ha transactions; If ent'_arer;l werg on an arm's length prL;rE'-:Ebted uﬁ?arr Lé.atzror:i‘;}?:fl}ﬁ:%:mp:m:;n:;}ugﬂ?;
basgis and were in the ordinary course of business and read with Companies (Corporate Social Respansibiiity
are In compliance of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable to the company, hence
Regulations, 2015, There are no materially significant the pra'u"lsion '.s Aot Applcabia 1
refated party transactions made by the company which : i PP
may have potential conflict with the interest of the (i} Audit Committee
Company at large and thus disclosure in Form AOC-2 is Your Company has Audit Committee of Board of Directors,
not required with Mr. Rajiv Mittal as Chairman, Mr. Prem Prakash
Omnibus approvals are obtained for related party Agarwal, and Mr Panka| Jain as other members.
transactions which are repetitive in nature. |n respect of The terms of reference are confined to Companies fAct 2013
unfereseen transactions, specific approvals would be & Regulation 18 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Distiosure
taken, if required. Requirements), Regulations, 2015
All refated party transactions are approvedireviewsd by The detalls of meetings with attendance thereof and terms
the Mdft Committee on Quar'terl"_f bﬁars, with all the of referance of Audit Commitiee have bean P!‘ﬂ'ﬂdﬁlﬂ n the
necessary details and are presented to the Board and Corporate Goverriance Report which forms part of this
taken on record report
The Board has formulated paticy on Related Party {iii} Nomination and Remuneration Committes
Transactions and it may be accessed at the website of In s of Sedtion 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 (Adt)
mm MMM 5. e read with Companies (Mesting of the Board and its Power)
Rusles, 2014 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
Internal Financial Control and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your
The Company has in place an established Interral tontrol Company has in place duly constituted Nomination and
system to ensure proper recording of financial & gperational Remuneration Committes.
information; compliancs of various internal control and other The details of the compasition of the commitiee along with
regulatory/statutory compliances. Al intemal Audit findings other details are available in the Corporats Govemnance
and control systems are peradically reviewed by the Audit which is forming part of this Annual Report
S;;';'I:;?M;’;;;: Dﬁfﬁgﬁg E;:?Ui}tfrﬁ which provides The details of the Remuneration Policy are given as
Annexure-IV forming part of this Report
s Ma'.“g*m"! rolicy . It is hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid is as per the
In Compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, Remuneration Policy of the Company
2013, the Company has put in place Risk Minimization and :
Assessment Procedure. In order to effectively and efficiently S e Rn!aﬂnnship SRR,
‘manage risk and address challenges, the Eompany has The Cumpany_haa glso farmed Stakeholder's Relationship
formutated Risk Management Pélicy Committee in complisnce 1o the Companies Act. 2013 &
. ; i f SEB! (Listin Higati d Disclosure
The objective of any risk identification and assessment E:ﬂﬂ?&ﬂfﬁ DR umﬂﬂ:: gtﬁ% Q{’;’:”s ? ":13 ngﬂl.lt the
B 818 1o evaluats the combination of ikshood and leval composition ﬂf T.h:EEHLd r::omlrnitt&a of the Board of Directors
of negative impacts from an event. The three main alnng?uilh attendance thereof has been provided in the
components of risk assessment are business risk, servics/ : ! :
operational risk and external risk, Corperate Governanca Report forming part of this report
17. Declaration from Independent Directors on Annual

Basis
As required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act
2013 all the Independent D:r .ﬁi*-n 4




five years and are not liable to retire by rotation. The
Company has recelved declarations from sl the
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they
meel the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 148(8) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation
16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Chligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, Z015. The terms of
appaintment of iIndependent Diractors as available In the
Company's web sﬁe_li.u,mmmrﬂaﬂﬁjﬂ
20conditi % 20for%20Ine ent%2
O di.

V) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

V
Ciorporate Overview h'd
Statutory Reports .V
Financial Statements
18. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel 18. Evaluation of the Board's Performance
i} Retirement by Rotation Pursuant to the Section-134{3)(p) of the Companies Act,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the 2013 and Regulanpn 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Companies Act, 2013 and Article af Assacistion of the Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board
Company read with Companies (Appointment and has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 Mr. Naresh Kumar own performance, the directors individually as well as the
Garg (DIN: 00986846) retires ,:',.5f rotation at the ensuing avaluatian of the working of its Audit, Nomination &
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himseif Remungration and Compliance Committees
for re-appaintment The detalls as required under Regulation A Separate mesting of the independent directors ('Annual
38(3) of SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Independent Directors meeting) was convened, which
Requiremsnis) Regulations, 2015 regarding Mr. Naresh reviewed the performance of the Board (as a whola), the
Kumar Garg are provided in the Notice of 22"4&nnual nen- independent directors and the chairman, Post of
General Meeting. The Board recommends his re- Annual Independent Directors Mesting, the collective
appaintment. feedback of gach of the independent directors was
ii) Appointment diseussed by the Chairman of the Nomination and
Ms. Diksha Garidh : Remuneration Committee with the Beard's Chairman
D'S' tkeha Gandhi ‘-'-’a; appointe7d by the Board o covering performance of the Board as a whole performance
iraclors as a Company Secretary & Compliance officer of of the non-independent directors and performance of the
the Company pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Board Chairman
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and  20. Explanation or Comment or qualification, reservation
in terms of Regulation & of SEBI (Listing Obligations and oradverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 w.e F20" April in their report.
207 There were no gquaifications, reservation or adverse
iil) Cessation remarks made by the Auditors in their respestive reports
During the year under review Ms. Khyati Bansal, Ms. Shaiinj 21+ Deposit _
and Mr. Yogesh Kumar Jha, Company Secretary and The Company dees not have any deposits and has neither
Compliance Officer of the Company were resigned from accepted any depasits during the year
the Company w.e.f close of busingss hour as on May D6, 22. Significantand material orders passed by the regulators
2016, August 31, 2016 and December 17, 2016 o ; Pitetrg -
: During the year under review, no significant and material
Your Diractors place on _reccrd thelr appreciation for the orders were passed by the regulators or courts of tribunals
valuable advice and Qulﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ_ renderad by Ms. Khyat Impacting the going concern status and Company's
Bansal, Ms, Shalini and Mr Yogesh Kumar Jha during their operatians
n I ]
t;&lg.; ;: El[:nzrm;nany Secretary and Compliance officars of 23. Corporate Governance
As per the requirement of Regulation 34(3) of SEB! (Listing
i Wemim Dira.-..':mr i } Obligations and Disclosure Regulrements) Regulations,
In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 read 2015 executed with the Stock Exchange(s), a report on
with Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Corporate Governance s annexed, which forms part of this
Directors) Rules. 2014 and Reguiation 17 of the SEBI Annual Report. A certificate from a Statutory Auditor of the
{Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requiremantsj Company cenfirming compliance with the conditions of
f:e‘? “‘91'03?‘!42%':}%&?2%‘“” pany hﬂﬁ_ﬁfppﬂi"lﬂgﬂ;mmﬁf Corporate Governance (s also annexed,
arwal ! who is serving on i ard o
m%_ Com F[Jaﬂj‘_ since he ;B ar 2014 g 24. Management Discussion & Analysis Report
V) Independent Directors Management i}ilsmaslon & Analysis Reporl is annexed and
i 5 i bnd farms part of this Report
nespandent Dimcions ok s feop it pviodiof. | g o T ETY O WA SWNETE place

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at
workplace and has formulated s policy on Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment at the
workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of woman al workpiace (Prevention, Prohibition
snd Redressal) Act. 2013 and rules there under.

The Policy &lim to provide pratection to employees at the
workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual
harassment and for matters connected or incidental thereto,
with the objective of providing & safe werking environment,

yhere employees fesl sacure.
A separate meeting of Independent Directors for the v r‘Eﬁ EEﬁEe ompany has also constituted an intemal Complaints
_', W11

2018-2017 was held on 28™February, 2017, All Indepe
Directors actively participated and provided guidance
Company in all its spheres

2

1

giantes, o inquire into complaints of sexual harassment
A terommend appropriate action,
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There were no compiaint received fram any employee
during the financial year 2016-2017 and hence no complaint
I8 outstanding a5 on March 31 2047

Independznt Director's famillarisation Programme

As per requirement under the prowisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting
of the Board and is powers) Rules, 2014 and SERB| (LODR),
Regulations, 2015, your Company had adopted a
familiarisation programme for indegendent directars o
familiarise them with the Company, their role, rights,
responsibilities in the Company. nature of the industry In
which the Company Cperates. business modal
management structure, industry overview, internal control
systerm and Processes, risk management framewark,

functioning of various divisions, HR Managament ete

Your company aims to provide it independent Directors,
Insight into the Company enabling them to contribute
effectively

The details of familiarisation Program may be accessed on

the Company's websita bt ruslesls in/pdf
FAMILIARISATI PR ME_FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS(1] paf

Particulars of Employees

particulars of the top ten empiocyees and the employess
drawing remiuneration in excess of the limits set out In the
said rules is enclosed as V and forms part of
this Repon

Managerial Remuneration

The information required under Section 187(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014, Is pravided in Annexure-V| forming part of
this report

Material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company

There has been no material Charige and Commitment
affecting the financial position of the company which have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the
dats of the report,

30. Buy Back of Securities

The Comparty has ngt bought back ifs sacurities dunng the
year under review
Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweal Equity shares
during the year under review
32. Bonus Shares

No Bonus shares were ssued during the year undsr review
33. Employee Stock Option Scheme

The Company has nat Provided any Stack Option Scheme
during the year under review

34. Change In the nature of Business; if any

There has been no material changs |n the nature of
business during the period under review

35. Secretarial Standards

As on March 31, 2017 the Secretarial Standard 1 & 2 on
EBoard Meeting has been notified and the Company has
complied with the requirements of the said Secretarial
Standards,

A Certificate of compliances issued by the Secretarial

Auditor Mis Anang Nimesh& Associates is enclosad as

Annexure-ll and forms pan of this Repor
Acknowledgements

The Ditectors place on record their aporaciation for thie assistance,
Nelpand guidance provided to the Company by the Bankers ang
Authorities of State Govemment and Central Govemment from tima
to time. The Diractors also Place on record their gratitude to
employees and shareholders of the Campany for their continued
suppoit and confidence reposed in the management of the
Compary

3

By order of the Board of Directors

For SRU Steels Limited

Sd Sal.

Ramesh Aganeal Naresh Kumar Garg

Place: New Doihi Dirocior Director & Chairman
Dister August 14, 2017 DiN: p0151223 DIN: 00986846
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Annexure
Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2017
Amount In F

A. Conservation of Energy
{i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of anergy N.A
i) the steps taken by the company for utiiising alternate sources of enargy: N.A
(i} the capital investment on energy conservation equipments N.A
B. Technology absorption
{1} the sfforts made towards technology absorption: NA
(i} the benefit derived like proguct impravement, cost reduction, product development

or Import substitution: WA
{li) in case of imported technology (imported duning the last three years reckoned from

the beginning of the financial year N.A
a) _the detalls of lechnology imported; N.A
b) the vear of import; NA
&) whether the technology been fully absorbsd N.A
g} _if not fully absorbed, area where absorption has riot taken place, and the reasons thersof and N.A
g 'the expenditure incurred on Research and Development N.A

Note: Since your Company has not involved in manufactiiimg operations, the requirements pertaining te disclosure of
particulars refating to consarvation of energy, research & development and technclogy absarption, as prescrived

under the Companies [Accounts) Rulss, 2014 are not applicable.

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo
The company does not have any export sale, hence the respective point is not applicable

Amount In F
Particulars Financial Year ended Financial Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Forsign Exchange Earned Nii Nil
Foreign Exchange used il Mil
For and on behall of the Board For and on behalf of the Board
SRU Steels Limited SRU Stesis Limited
Sdi- Sdi-
Ramesh Agarwal Naresh Kumar Garg
Place: New Dalhi Managing Director Chairman
Date: August 14, 2017 DIN: 00151223 DIN: 00BBGR4E
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Annexure-il

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017
Fursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Ast, 2013 and ruls 12(4)
of the Companles (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L17300DL1885PLC10T28E

2 Regisiration Date 1H08/85

3 Name of the Company SRU STEELS LIMITED

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

5 Address of the Registersd office & Contact details 416-417-432, RAJENDRA JAINA TOWER-I PLOT NO
18, WAZIRPUR SHOPPING COMPLEX, DELHI-110052

] Whether listad Company Yes

7 Name, Address & contact details of the BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER

Register & Transfer Agant, If any SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

JRD FLOOR, B8 MADANGIR, NEVW DELHI-110082

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
All the business ectivities contributing 10% or miors of the total tirmover of the company shall be stated

S.Mo.| Name and Description of NIC Codo of the % 1o lotal tumover
main products | services Producll service of the company
1 Fermous and Non- Farrous Alioys 48108- The Company is primarily engaged in 100
the business of "Trading of Stainless Steals”
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
S.No.| Name and Address of the Company CINIGLN Hoiding/ % ol shares hald Applicable Section
Subsidiary/
Associales
1 NA, WA NA N.A& A
2 NA M.A NA WA WA
v, SHAIEHDLHEHTTE“{EWMBWMHMMT&UEW:
(A} Category-wise Share Holding
Ne. of Shires held ot 1he beginoing of the year Moo of Shares haid af the end ef the year
{angn | Catngory of Sharchokiare Dwemi | Physical Tetal Yool Demai Pirysical Totat %ol % Change
Coda Total Sares Total Shares during
e yeur
(A} [Promoter and Promoter Group®
1 Irdian
18] |Tndividuak! Hingu Undivided Tamily ! E U 4 U ] ] ] 1]
i) [Cenbal Goverameny Sies ovememnie| 0 0 [ 1] ] 1 [ 1 1]
it]  |Codies Tarporie ] 17T VRO 1938 FELH ] 157 o 1L
id)  |[Financial Instiuficns” Banke U 1 L 1] U 1] [] [} 0
i8] |Aey OfharsiSpeciy] 0 [ T i ] ] 0 ] 1
Ul Tatam AN T TRETIO G T T L - I
i |Formgn
1 |Imdicess (Ron-Fesidank Tdiveuats’
Farsign indwiooaa) ] i i 0 ] 0 i [ ]
b Iowdes Dorparite 0 [ [ ] 1] 0 0 I 1
i g Enutiong ] 1] [i I i ] ] ] ]
d | Cusifed Toreign vt 1 4 1] T ] 7 T ] 1
& [y Ot (hpsch] 1 T 4 T i U 7 7 ]
Sob Totall AT [ L [ ) U ] i 1 4
Tolal Sharsholdmg of Promater and - _
Promater Group A= (ANTIHANE) ] 1847000 1547000 1836 1567000 0 184700 B ]
8] [Public sharshaldmg -
1 Insinutions 3,
(). [Mesual Fengs 7T i il 0 1] '] [ i 1] L]
o]  [FrancE nshiutces " Ranks ] U i E 1] T 0 [} [
i1 |Ceniral Govermmen) Sl Godls: ] i [ |1 1 I ] 14 [
|61 |Welure (ageal Funds 1 § 7 1 7 T T T
{¢]  Tinsurance Tompanes ] ] [} |1 ] [ U L U
[ Feenign Fstmulianal mvesia e T 1 ] 1] ] U ] 1]
T} [Foreln Verure Capial | = 1= PO U ] 1] ] T I 1]
(0] oo T £ ANT ¥ i 1 [ [ ! b
Sub-Totl [BR) %Y, ) i |7 ] ] [ 1] .
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Wa. 5T Efares hald ot the Baginning of the yoar No_ ol Sares hald ol (he and ol The year
Dasgery| Cutegary of Bharaholdars Damal| Physical Total | % of Cemat Physical Total % of % Chanpe
Code Totel Shares Total Sharas during
v |y Dthers{Spedy) [ 0 ] 0 1 i 0 [ 0
Bl |Non-mslituban
il |Bodeslopoae 7 ] e ] ] e L L]
| minain
dfvidish - ndsLdTErEhegE s faigng
semiea! S capkalup o ¥ 2k 10000 RS0 s | o 00 CE B KT 1]
¥ mdiweual sEErolge halding nommal
wharp oagila v prtess o 2 ke W00 T5MI WA | a5 HHEH0 1534304 I 4538 ]
T [ s {Spacty] BTN T e T TR ] [ 1]
Sub-Total (HE1) TN | e GOm0 | mipd T A I B [i%0]
(TE [ Tous TONR00 | SSWSM | GO0 | Basd FEE () ] [T
CTEMO00 | Gooree | T | J0RO0 | AT TSR0 TR THLH [
(C1 | Sharm meld 1y Castodens snt aganst whick
Uspertdtory Rcrgis have boon Frroed
1 Promater wed Fromole o ] [ [] [] [] [] [1] ] ]
T [Pk 1] T 0 i 5 ] ] i ]
Sub-Tatal [C] ] 1] ] [] [] ] [} ] []
| ISTAD0E | Gmsvan0 TOITER | Y0000 EE T EET LR [T
(B} Shareholding of Promoters
Sharghoiding at tha beginning of the year Sharaholding al (he end of the year
5. | Shameholders Name No. of of %o.of shams M. of % ot %of shares | % change
Mo, Shares total pledged’ Ehares fotal pledged/ in shara
Shares encum- sharas of ghcum- hiold-
of the berad 1o the bared fo ing during
company | iofalshares COMpEny iotaishames |  1he year
1 |MM Fiscal Services Pyl Lid 1547000 1935 0 1647000 1836 ] ]
{C) Change In Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if thare s no changs)
Sharanording # (he begianing of e wear Comemuintive Shisraholding durng the year
5 Ne. of % of fotal Nao. of % of total
Mo Shares Sharss Shares Shares
of the company shares ot the company
AL the beginning of the year
Date wise increasaldecrease No Changs
At the end of the year
(D) Sharsholding Pattorn of top ten Shareholders
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):
Shareholding #t the boginming I Cumulative Shareholding
of the year h:ﬂ the year
S. | Fer Each of te Top 10 Numbar % of total | Date of Increatal % Reason % of tatal
No. | Shareholders ol shares Shares of |  incressal [Decreass) change ol Shares of
he decrease in =hare shares the
Company in share holding Company
halding (a5 per
weekly
banpos)
1| fL Agamil b Soes Securities Pt Lt FE L3155 0f-hpe-15 WL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR HTGS00 122188
T Mae 17 b T
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Tl 17 AT
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(E} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sharcholding at the

inning of the year

Commulative Sharsholding during thi year

S, | Sharsholding of aach Directors
Mo, | and each Key Manaperial
Parsonnel

Mumbsr of
Shares

% of lofal
Share of
the Comgany

Mumber af % of lotat
Shates Share of
tha Company

1 MR, PREM PRAKASH AGARWAL

38500

(.48%

38500 048%

2 | MR ASHOK KUMAR MAHAWAR

28000

.36%

25000 036%

ul INDEBTEDNESS

Indetitedness of the Company including inferest outsanding/accured but not dué for payment:

(Amant in 7

Particulars

Unsecured Loans i

Deposits | Toial indebiadness

indebledness al the beginning of the financial yoar

i} Principal Amauni

it} Tnieres] dia Buf nof paid

] nferes] accrued Buf nof dus

Todal {0

Change in Indebiedness during the financial year

Addilion

 Reducfion

Nef Charg

g
Indebiedness al ihe end of the financial year

1) Principal Amaunl

1] Trferesl due Buf nof paid L

T} IPIErEs! accrued but nol oue
Todal fi=i+i N

L8

Vi)

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager

{Amount in )

5.No | Particulars of Remuneration

Total Amount

Name of the
_MDWTD/Manager

Mr. Ramash Agarwal

Gross Saiary

00,060

200,000

8] balary 85 par provisions contaned n sechon 1717

¢f {he income fax Aot 1961

d

{0 Vajug of parguisites ws 17{2)

income f=x Act, 1961

(= ]

(&) Profit in ey of safary under

Sectlan 17{3) Incoms-Acl, 1581

2 Stook Optien

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
g5 % profi
other, specily

3 others, plaase spacily

O O DO O S [

TOTAL ()

g
g

gﬁﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬁ (=] L=

B. Remuneration 1o other Dirsctors

{Remoumt im 7]

S.No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

W, Rapr il

Wr. Panks] Jain

e, Prem Prakash Agarwal

HrAshok Kimar Watawar |

Independent Directors
1 | Fee for aliefiding Board & Commitles meetings

NIL

HNIL RIL

NIL

NIL

Commission

NIL

HIL NIL

MIL

MNIL

athers, please spaclly

MIL

HIL NIL

NIL

NIL

Total (1)

NIL

NIL NIL

MIL

NIL

2 | Other Non-Executive Direclors

Fea for attending board & Commilies mesings

Wil

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

Commlzsian

WiL

HIL NIL

WIL

NIL

ofher. please spscify

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

Tolal (2)

WIL

NIL

/T

Total (B)= (1+2)

RIL

TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

NIL

NIL

NIL

rl

A

NI
EL[ |

Ml

r i
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD {Amount In T}
[S'No| Particular of Remuneration
! Gross Salary cs CFO Total |
(&) Salary as per provision contained in sectioni7{1)
of the income tax Ast, 1981 180,800 200,000 A80 400
{b) Value of perquisies uis 17(2) of
Incomea Tax Act. 1967 1] o] 0 |
(€) Profit in lieu of salary under section 17{3) |
income-tax Act. 18961 D g iy =N
2 Stock Optian 0 [ [i]
3 Sweal Equity 0 ¥ 0
4 Commission 0 0 1]
as % of profil 0 0 1]
others specily [+] 4] 0
5 Uthers. Specify J ] 1]
Total 180,800 200,000 380,800
Vil Penaities | Punishment/Compunding of Offences
Type Seciion of the Companies &2 | Brief Destription|  Detait of penalty/punshmenCampingng Authority]RDY
oot impesed NCLTICOURT]
A. COMPANY
Panally
Funmshiment
Compounding
Fenally
Plnishmant NI
Campounding
Pengly
Plnisnmen
Lompaunding
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Anand Nimesh & Associates
{Company Secretaries)
1838, Second Floor, Gurudwara Road, West Guru Angad Nagar, Laxml Nagar, Defhi- 110082
Tel. D11-42730004, M, 9868782243 '

E-mail. vdnext1711@gmail.com
Website: www. anandnimesh com
FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(For the financial year ended 31st March 2017)
[Pursuant fo Section 204(1) of the Companies Att, 2013 arid Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014)
To,

The Membar

SRU Steels Limited

416417432, Rejendra Jaina Tower-1,

Plot No- 18, Wazirpur, Shopping Gomplex, Deihi-110052

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions-and the adnerence to good corporate
practices by SRU Steels Limited [hersinafter called the "Company") - Secretanal Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
& reasonable basis for evaiuating the corporate conducts/statutory compllances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the bogks, papers, minute books. forms and réturns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and as produced before us, and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby repart that in our ppinian, the Com pany has, during the audit péried ended on 310
Day of March, 2017 (the audt period) complied with the statutary provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place o the extent, In the manner and subject to the reporing made
nerainafter

We have examined the bocks. papers, minute books, forms and returna filed and other records maintained by SRU Steels Limited
{“The Company" )| and as produced before us for the penod ended on 31" Day of March 2017, according to the provisions of

I TheCompanies Acl. 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under:
Il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1856 ("SCRA’) and the Rules made there under
Il The Depositories Act, 1898 and the Regulstions and Bye-laws framed there under;

IV, Forsign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Forelan Ditect
Investmerit, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings:

V. The following Regulstions and Guidslines preseribed under the Securities and Excha nge Beard of Indlz Act. 1992 (*SEBI Act')
to-the extent applicable to the Company—

@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquistion of Shares and Takeovers) Reaulations, 2011;
b The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) regulations, 2015;

©.  The Secyurities and Exchange Board of India (Issye of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements] Regulations, 2008: (Not
applicable during audit period)

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schema)
Guidelines, 1998, (Not applicable during audit period)

& The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Seeurities) Reguiations, 2008, (Not applicable
during audit period)

t  Tne Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issus and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1992 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with clisnt,

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulaton, 2008, (Not applicable during audit
period)

h  The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Buy Back of Securities) Reguiation, 1998, (Not applicable during audit
period)
VI Dther laws applicable to the Company Py
1 The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention Prohititian and Redressal) Act, 2013 _‘r‘::::::'J
2 The|ncome Tax Act, 1961 o o
3. -Bervice Tax
“Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company™ %
We have aiso examined compliance with the spplicable claises of the following: o
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(I} Secretarial Standards Issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) SEBI (Listing Obligatiors and Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions. 2015 entered into by the Company with the Delhl
Sieck Exchange Limited.

However. the shares of the company was listed at Delhi Stock Exchange Limited. Ahmadabad Stock Exehange Limited. The Ludhians
Stock Exchange Lid., but Recognition of Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, The Ludhiana Stock Exchange Ltd has been withdrawr by
the SEBI

However the Company has filed an application to BSE Ltd. for listing of its securities, which is under process and the approval of the
BSE Lid. has not been received as on the date of this repart

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the
Management. the Comparny has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules Regulations, Guidelines, Standards
Listing Agresment/ SEBI (LODR), Reguiations 2015 atc. mentioned above

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Exscitive Directors and
Independent Directars. The changes in the Composition of the Board of Directars that took place during the period under raview
were carried oul In compliance with the provisions of the Act

Adequate notice to schadule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda wiere sent 1o all directors at least savan
days In advance or within prescribed time as the case may be,.and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful paricipation at the meating

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and explanations given 1o us, were taken unanimousiy/
requisite majority. As per the minutes of the mestings, duly recarded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board wers

unanimous/requisite majority and no dissenting views have been recorded

We further report that, as representation made by the Management of the compa ny and based on the informaticn recaived and
records maintained by the Company, there are adeguate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monlter and enzure compliance with applicable laws, rules, requiations and guidelines

For Anand Nimesh & Associates
{Company Secretaries)

Sdi-

Anand Kumar Singh

{Partner)

Date: August 14, 2017 M. No- 24881
Place: Delhi CP No- 8404

*This report is 1o be resd with our letter of even date which Is annexed as’ Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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'ANNEXURE A’

10,

The Mamber

SRU Steels Limited

416-417-432 Rajendra Jaina Tower-1
Piot No. 18, Wazirpur, Shopping Complex, Delhi-110052

Our report of even date is o be read along with this letter,

1. Maimenance of secretarial record Is the responsibliity of the management of the company. Our resportsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit to the extent there are shown 10 Us during the Audit

)

We have folidwed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable essurance about the coreciness
of the contents of the Secretarial records, the verification was dong on test basis {0 ensure that correct facts are reflacted in
secretarlal records. We beliave that the processes and practices, we followed Frovide a reasonable basis for our opinion

3. We have not verified the torrectness and approgriatensss of financlal records and Books of Accounts of the company. Further
we follow the norms of The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India in this regard gnd we rely on the Reports given by
Satitory Auditors or other desionated professionals in all financal Laws ncluding financiaf data’s.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Managament representation about the compliance of laws. rules and regulations
and happening of events etc

5 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
mansgement Our examination was limited to the verification of procadures on test basis

& The Secretanial Audi report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nar of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the managsment has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Anand Nimesh & Agssocliatos
(Company Secretaries)

Sdi-

Anand Kumar Singh

(Partner)

Date: August 14, 2017 M. No- 24881
Place: Daihi CP No- 8404

Annual Report 201617 18




Gorporate Ovenisw hd
Statutary Reporis 4
Financial SlaiEments

Annexure-IV

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

LEGAL FRAMEWORK

This Policy s in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along wih the rules made there under and Regulation
19 of SEBI {Listing Oblgations and Disclosures Requiremants) Regulations, 2015, This policy has been approved by the Board of
Directors on the recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Committes of the Company.

DEFINITIONS

Far the purpose of this Palicy:

= 'Act shall mean the Companies Act, 2013,

« 'Board’ shall megan the Board of Direciors of SRU Steels Limiled.

=+ ‘'Committes’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneralion commities of the Company, constituted and reconstituted by the
Board from time to time;

+ 'Company’ shall mean SRU Stesis Limisd
+ 'Directorsshall mean the directors of the Company:;
+ ‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred 1o in Seclion 49 (§) of the Companies Act, 2013,
s 'Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) shall mean the following:
(i} Executive Chalrman and / or Managing Director (MD) and/or Manager
(i) Whaoledime Direclor (WTD),
(i) Chief Financial Officer (CFO);
[iv) Company Secrelary (CS),
(v} Sugh other officer as may be prasgrived,

« ‘Senior Managament' shall mean personnal of ihe company who are members of ite core management team excluding the
Board of Directars This would alsa indlude all members of management one level below the executive directors including all
functional heads.

Unless the context othenwise requires, words and exgression used in this palicy and not defined harain but defined in the Companies
Aet, 2013 as may be amended from time to time shill have the meaning respectively sssigned to them (herein,

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE
The objective and purpose of this Policy are as follows:

s To Ry down eriteria and terms and coniditions with regard to wentifying persons who are qualfied to become Directors (Executive

and Non-Executive} and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial pesitions and todeterming
remuneration of Directors, Key Managenal pargsonnal and Other emplayses

= To delerming remuneration based on the Company's size and financial posilion and trends and practices on remuneration
prevaiing in market

« To provide them reward linked directly to their efforts, performance, dedication and achievement retating 1o the Company's
operalions.

+ To rei@in, motlvate and promate talent and to ensure long term susiainabiity of talented managerial persons and create
competitive advantage,

SCOPE OF THE POLICY

The palicy shiall be applicable to the following in the Company
= Direclors

o Key Managerial Persannel (KMP)

+ Senior Management

»  Other employees of the Company

COMNSTITUTION

The Board shall geterming the membership of the Committee The Committes will comprise of at least three members of non-
execithve directars. a majorty of whom shall be independent directors. One of the independent non-executive disectors shall be
designated by the Board 0 serve as the Committes's Chairman The present composition of the Committee is;

1. Mr Prem Prakash Agarwal Chairman
2. Mr Pankaj Jain Member
3. Mr. Ashok Kiumar Mahawar Member
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GUIDELINES FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
1. Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 Letter of appointment shall be issued based on the recommendations of the Committee on the basis of the guidetines for
the same under the Companies Agl, 2013 or the Company Internal policy

1.2 The Committes shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and  expenence for appointment to the
position of Directors. KMPs & Senior Management.

1.3 A potential candidate should possess adequate qualification, experiise and experience for the position hefshe s considered
for appointment The Committee shall review qualifications, expertise and experience, as well as the ethical and moral
aualities possessed by such person, commensurate to the requirement for the position.

14 The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as whole time director who has attained the age
of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyend the =ge of seventy
years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to
the naotice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond sevanty years

1.5 The Committes shall ensure that there is an appropriste induction & training programme in place for new directors, members
of senior manasgement and KMP;

1.6 Tne Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation In office of
any director at any time including the suspensian ar termination of service of an executive director 25 an employee of the
Company subjedt to the provision of the law and their service contract,

1.7 The Commitles shall recommend any necessary changes to the Board,

Term | Tenure:

I. Managing Di

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, Executive Director/Whole time Dirsctor for
a tarm not exceeding five years at a time
Mo re-appointmant shall be made sarier than one year before the expiny of term of the Director appointed,

I Ind d

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up tofive years on the Board of the Company and will be sligible for
re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appomtment in the Board's
repor

No independent Director shal| hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independert Director shall be
eligible for re- appointment in the Company as Independent Director after the expiry of thres years from the date of
cessation as such in the Company,

The Committes shall take Info consideration all the appliceble provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant
rules, as existing or as may be amanded from time to time
Evaluation
The Committee shall sarry out the evaluation of parformance of the every Director, KMP and Seniar Management Personnel at
regular interval, but at leas! once a year,
Removal
Due lo ressons for any disgualification menbioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or under any other
applicabie Act rui=s and regulations, the Commitiee may recemmend to the Board with reasons recorded n writing, removai
of a direcice. KMP or saniof management personnel o furictional heads, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act,
ruies and regulations
Retirement
The director; KMP, senjor mansgement &functional heads shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 along with the rules mads thereunder and the prevailing policy of the Company, The Board will have the discretion to
retain the Directors, KMFs & Senlor Management even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.
Diversity on the Board of the Company
The Company aims fo enhance the effectivensss of the Board by diversifying it and obtain the benefit out of it by better and
improved decision making, In order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate balance of skills, experience and
diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business strateqy.the Company shall consider 3 number of
factors, including but not limited to skills. industry experience, background. race and gender.
The Palicy shall confirm with the following two principles for achieving diversity on its Board:
» Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promation and semyneration of the direciors will be based on their
compeience; and s

« For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure faimess and equality shall be a
shall be zero tolerance for unlawiul discrimination-and harassment of any sort whatsoever, 1
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In order to ensure 3 balanced compostion of BXeCcUlive, NoN-ExXaculive ang ndependent directors on the Board, the Company
shall consider candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without disgrimination based on the following factors:

s Bender- The Company shall not discrimunata on 1he basis of gendar in the matter of appointrnent of director on the Board,

The Company encourages the apponbment of women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on
the Board

» Age-Subject o the applicable provieions of Companies Act, 2013, age shall be no bar for appointment of an individual as
director an the Board of the Company

« Mationality and ethnigity - The Company shall promate having a8 boardroom comprising of people from different ethnic
backgrounds so that the direclors may efficently contribute their thorough Knowledge, sources and understanding for the
benefit of Company's business,

=  Physical disabdity - The Company shall not discrimingte on the basis of any Immaterial physical disability of & candidate
for appontment on Company's Board,  heishe 5 Boie w efficiently discharge the sssigned dutes.

« Educational qual'rﬂ-:at@qm The proposed canddate shall possess desired team buiiding traits that effectively contribute to
his/ her positioh in the Company. The Diectors of the Company shall have a mix of finance, legal and management
background, that taken together, provided the Company wilh considerable experience in a range of aclivities including
vaned industnes, educatian, sgovemment, banking, and investment

7. Remuneration

I. The remuneration/ compensation! cammisaion eto. to the whola-lime diractor, KMP and senior management &other
employess will be determined by the Commitiee and recommended to the Board for approval,

Il The remuneration to be paid to the MD andior whole-time diracter shall be In accordance with the percentage! slabs/
gonditiong laid down in the Articles of Assoguation of the Company and as per the provicions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made (hemunder

Il Increments to the exsting remuneration/compensation structure of the Senior Management excluding the Board of Directors
comprising of members of Management one level below the Execulive Director, including the Functional Heads will be
decided by he Chaimman & Managing Director & CFO of the Company

Remuneration to Whole-time/ Executive/Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Persennel;
. Fixed pay:

The MD andior whole-time director ¢ KMF @nd senior mansgement shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be

approved by the Board on the resommandatan of the Committee and the shareholders wherever applicable. The breakup of

the pay scale and gquantum of perguisites including, amployer’s contribution towards provident fund, pension schemsa, madical
oxpenses and other pevquisites shall be deckded and appraved by the Board on the recommendation of the Commities.

Il Minimum Remuneration:
If in any financial vear the Company has no profds or s prolits are nadequate. it shall pay remuneration to fts MD andfor

Whole-time Director In acoordance with the prowvsions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if the Company & not
able Lo comply wilh such provisions, prevcus spproval of the Central Government-shall be required to be obtained.

8. Remuneration to Non- Executive |/ Independent Director:
i.  Remuneration = The remunerabon [ commission shall be fwed as per the slabs and conditions mantioned in the Aricles
of Association of the Company and wilth the pravigions of Companies Acl, 2013 alang with the rules made there undar.
il. Sitting Fees: The Mon- Execulive/ Independent Directos may recewes remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings
of Board of Committee theraol Providad that the amount of such fees snall nol exceed Ihe mits prescribed under Gompanes
Aot 2013
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
Proceedings of all meslings must be recorded &= minutes and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent
meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetngs will ba tabled &t the subsequant Board and Committee meeting
DIRECTOR'S AND OFFICER'S INSURANCE

Whera'any insurance & taken by the Company on behall of 1= Dirglors. KPS/ Senior Management Personne! etc. for indemnifying

thiem against any lisbility. the pramium paid on zuch insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such
personnel

REVIEW

The Committes as and when required shal assess e adequacy of this Policy and make eny necessary or deseabls amendments
to ensure & remams consistent with theBoard's obiectives, curmant law and best praclice

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY

The palicy shall be duciosed in the Annus! report of the Company. as required uider Section-178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with rles made there under and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Lsling Obligations and Disclosure Reguirerments] Reguiations, 2015, as
amended from time o lime and as may be reguired under any ether law for the time being in force
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Statement pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
dhmmmmﬂm.mimmmoflhe[lirm:hn'lhpnrllmhrurudnﬂhnhh,!lﬂ

{R) Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration 21 Top 10 personnel of the company, during the financial ysar;

5. | Mame of Empioyers Designation [Satarylpa) | Natwrn of | Experience | Oute ol Mt | Predow | % thare Whsther
Ne Employ Commenc- Employment held i relsted 1o
et mari of | 'the company | any director
ompioyment | ]
1| Mr Remesh Anarwal Managing Diractor | B0G.000 | Permanani i 017072003 B | N Kil Yos*
. [ [ Naveen Fimar | Emphiyes ZH0000 | Permangnt f DIETRAE | B | WM | W No
[3 | Mr-Fiteeh Ceriikent Somani | Chiet Fnancial UTicer | 200,000 | Parmanen 2 | M | W W il No
(4| e Hema Paihah | Emgloyes BN | Permanen 25 | T A m il No
! ¥ | NE Inder day Ernaloyee 56,000 | Permanen I | s B W | Wil No
S 5 | W A Empiayee THE000 | Permanan 7 RL Ll ki il LI Ko _
T T W Gavend Erployee 106,000 | Parmaneni 4| T p&| Wil il o |
T | W, Veshwanain Mahewar Emplovee T, 000 | Parmanen 0. | o0nE | & Nil Wil No '
5| Wr Sahin Employae 106,000 | Farmanent i TIOAEE ] il Wil e
10 T Wi Yogesh Kumas ™ Company Searetary B0.E00 | Permanent i PR b3 Wil Wil We
(8] Personnel who are in receipt of mmuensration aggrog g nol pss than T 102 croresper anmum snd employed throught the linsncisl year:
NIL
iz] Parsonnal wha are in reosipt of i wq-uuumvrﬂmpduwmpﬂum* ial ywar:
" Ms: Richa Agarwal, Director s & relative of Mr. Ramesh Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company.
" Coased wad, TTh December, 2675
For and on behalf of the Board For and on behalf of the Board
SRU Steals Limited SRU Stesis Limited
Bd/- Bdi-
Ramesh Agarwal Naresh Kumar Garg
Placa: New Delhl Managing Director Chairman
Date; August 14, 2017 DIN: 00151223 DIN: DDB86B4G
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PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

The Information reguired under section 197 of the Act and the

Company, is follows -

{a) the ratio of the remuneration of each dirsetor to the medi

for the financial year:

~/

Financial Statemanis

Annexure-

Rules made there-under, in respect of employees of t

an remuneration of the employees of the compam

Non - Executive Directors

Ratio of Median Remuneration

Mr. Naresh Kumar Garg, Chairman

Mr._Ashok Kumar Mahawar, Independent Direcior

Mr. Rajeev Milial, Independent Director

Mr._Prem Prakash Agarwal, Independent Director

Mr. Pankaj Jain, Independent Director

- Ms. Richa Agarwal

Executive Directors

Mr_Ramesh Agarwal. Managing Director

10.38

Note: Mr. Naresh Kumar Garg, Chairman does nol receive any remuneration or sitting fee from the Company.
h Director. Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compan

(b} the percentage increase in remuneration of eac
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial

year:

Name of Person

% Increase in remuneration

Mr. Maresh Kumar Garg, Chairman

Mr. Ashok Kumar Mahawar, Independant Director

Mr. Rajeav Mittal, Independent Directar

Mr. Prem Prakash agarwal, Independent Director

Mr. Pankaj Jain, Independent Directar

Ms. Richa Agarwal

20%

Mr. Ramesh Agarwal, Managing Director
Mr. Hitesh Laxmikant Somani, CFD =
Ms. Enhyall Bansal, Company Secretary” =50 D0%

" Ceased we.f 08 May, 2016

(c) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 38.83%

{d}) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 20

(e) the explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and company performance:

The Company's PAT increased from 7 18.64 lakhs to ¢ 28.59 {akhs. an increase of 50.56% The Increass in remuneration

is in line with the market trends
{f) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company:

Particulars eiLakhs
Remuneration of Key Managenal Fersonnal (KMP] during financial year 2076-17 (Aogregated) 1281
Hevenue from operations 82 63
Remuneration {As T of revenue) 13:83%
Profit before tax {FET) 42.84
Remuneration [as % of PHT) 2550%

{g) variation in the market capitalisation of the Company,
financial year and previous financial year.

(i}

price earning ratio as at the closing date on the curren!

Particulars Unit As at 31st Mar 17 As at 31st Mar 16 Variation
Book Value of Share - 13.83 1354 2.68%
EPS T 037 0.24 5417T%
Book Capitalisafion ¥ in Lakh 304 | 1082 15 ZE5% |
Frice Earning Ratio Ratio 37EE | 5542 -33.27% |

Note: The Company's Securities are listed on Delhi Stock Exchange * |
Ahmedsabad Stock Exchange . The Securities of the Company are not tr

non-operational of the Exchange(s)

" Recognition of DSE withdrawn by SEBI wef November 19 2014 and
* Recognition of LSE withdrawn by SEBI wef December 30 2014

] %IO/
The company has filled an application with ESE LTD for Listing of its securities andi safpe'Ts tlﬂ :

SVEEL
O

primary stock Exchange) and Ludhiana® &

adeable in any of exchange dus &=
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(i) Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison to the
rate at which the Company come out with the last public offer.

Mot Applicable

(h) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile Increase in the managerial remuneration and

justification thereof and point out if thers are an

remuneration

The average increase in salaries of employees other

Inceease in managerial remuneration by 20%

y exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
than managenal personnal in 2016-17 was (38%) There was

(I} Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company

Particulars Mr. Ramesh | Mr. Hitesh Ms. Khyati | Ms. Shalini, Mr. Yogesh
Agarwal, | Laxmikant Bansal, Company | Kumar Company
< Managing Somani Company | Secretary™ Secretary***
Director Chief Secretary”

Financial

Officer
1/Lakhs y/Laknhs 7/Lakhs 7/Lakhs z/Lakhs
Remuneration g 2 0.2 a7 0.81
| Rewsnue 9283 9263 89263 8283 92.63
Remuneration (as % of revenus) 8.72% 2.16% 0.22% 0.76% 0.98%
Profits before tax (PBT) 42 84 42 B4 42 B4 42 B4 42 g4
Remuneartion (as % of PBT) 21.01% 4.67% 0.47% 1.63% 2.12%

* Ceassd wef D8 May, 2016
** Ceased wef 31st Aug, 2016
"** Ceasad wef 17th Dec. 2018
) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors:

The remuneration & perguisites of Mr. Ramesh Agarwal Managing Director has been approved by the members of the
Company. Further the Non-Executive & Independent Directars ars not getting anything from the Company

(k) the ratic of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of fhe employee who are net directors but receive
remuneration in excess of the highest paid directors during the year N.A

) The Company hersby affirm that the remuneration s as per the remunersation policy of the Company

For-and on bohalf of the Board
SRU Steels Limited

For and on behalf of the Board
SRU Steels Limited

Sd/-

Ramash Agarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00151223

&di-

Naresh Kumar Garg
Director & Chairman
DIN: D02AGS46

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 14, 2017
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Corporate Governance Report
{in compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Corporate Governance: Philosophy

Corporate Governance is aboul commitmen! o values
and conducting the affairs of the business in an ethical
manner,

Corporate Governance is based on the principles such
as conducting the business with all integrity and fairness,
b&ing fransparent with regard to all transactions, making
all the necessary disclosures and decisions, complying
with all the laws of the land, accountabliity and
responsibility towards the stakehalders

Your Company adheres to high levels of corporate
governance standards and best practices and commits
itself to accountability and fiduciary duty in the effective
implementation of mechanisms that would ensure
Corporate Responsibility to the members and other
stakehofders.

The Company’s philosaphy on Corporate Governance s
to ensure the best possible management team with
expenenced professional people. The Company frmly
believes that sound practices adopted in the governance
of its affairs based on openness, transparency, capability
and accourtability are essential elements for long term
sucoess, bullding the confidence of its stakeholders, its
functioning and conduct of business

The Comipany Has always maintained a strong legacy of
fair, transparent and ethical governance practices. The
Company has adopted & Code of Conduct for its
employees including the Managing Rirector and the
Executive Directors. |n addition, the Company has
adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board Members, the
Code of Conduct for regulating & Monitoring Trading by
the Insiders and the Code of Practices and Procedures
for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information, are available on the Company's wabsile.

The Company has been cemplying with the Corporate
Governance requirements, as stipulated under
Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015 with Stock
Exchange '

2. Board of Directors
A. Composition of Board:

The Board compesition of your Company as of 31st
March, 2017 comprises of {T) seven directors out of which
Six (8) Non-Executive Directors including the Chairman
of the Board and One (1) is Executive Direclor designated
as Managing Director. Out of the above Six Non-Executive
Directors, {4) Four are Independent Direclors who have
been appointed for their professional expertise and
experience that they possess. The composition of the
Boardof the Company is in conformity with the provisions
of Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 enterad
into by the Company with the Stock Exchange/{s)

The Board's role, functiong, responsibilitieg’.g

role of monitoring corporate performance, the
of the Board, inter-alia, include

% Articuiating the corporate philosophy and mission,
4 The Board provides strategic guidance to the

company, ensures effective monitoring of the
management and is accountable fo the shareholders

%+ Formulating strategic plans;

% The Board members act on a fully informed basis, In
good faith, with due diligence and care, and in the
best interests of thie Company and the shareholders.

% The Board and senior management facilitates the
Independent Directors to perfarm their role effectivaly

as a Hoard member and also at 2 member of &
commities.

% Ensuring fair and transparent conduict of business

4 Reviewing and approving borrowing/lending,
investment limits and exposure limits, etc.;

<+ Reviewing statutory matters,

< Sirategic scquisition of companies and criical assets,

“ Review and adoptlon of Financial Statements
guarterly and annual financial results;

% Kesping shareholders informed about the plans.
strategies and performanca, and

% Enstring 100% investor satisfaction,

None of the Directors or the Board is a member of more
than ten Committees or holds office as a Charman of
more than five Commiittees across all the public
companies in which he is a Director. Further necessary
disclosures regarding Committee positions In other public
companies as on March 31, 2017, have bean made by
the Directors

The detailed compaosition and category of the Directors
as on 31.03.2017 is as follows:

Name of the Direcioe | DIN Designation | Category

W BRanesh Ramar Gag [0BAG346 | Cheiman Wan-Exgcutive

M Fanash Agganesi D0MG122Y | Mianaging Cieecior | Executve

W Fajoey Mifin [V e Dimeelo Independast. Non-Execulies
W Pres Prafats Anseews| OOETET) | Cimctot indisandant Wan-Exmoutive
Me. Panksj San CIZMEM | Direclor ndegeadert, NonExstaive
. Aatol. W Mahowat WE0053 | Diresior moagenden, Non-Sxscdive
e Richa Aganim| wosmEl | Timesr Wan-Exgcomie

Mane of the Directors of the Company haz any pecuniary
refationship with the Company

All the Independent Directors on the Company's Board are Non-
Executive and,

+ The Independence of the [hrectors iz determined by the cnisna
gtipulated under Section 1408 of the Companles At 2013 read wih
SEBI (Lisling ‘Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regutations, 2015

» Theydo not have any matenst pacuniary relationship or transactions
with the Company, Its pramolers, ite Directors. |is Senior
Management, its Subsidiaries and Associales, which may affect

aiependence of the Dirsctars.

5ol relaled lo promoters of persons oooupying management

= @t the Board level or 8t one level below the Board

t been an Executive of fhe Company in the immediately
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& Are hol partners or executives o were not pariners or exesutivas.of
the Statutory Audit Firms or the Intermal Audit Firms and Legal Firme,
Consulting Firmg, which have association with the Company.

s Are not material suppiiers, g8rvice providers or customars of lessars
or lessees of the Company, which may affec! Independence of the
Oirectors.

» Are not substantial shareholders of the Company, (e do Aot own
tiw peroant or more of the block of voting shares,

» Haye furnished a deciaration befors the Board of Direetors that
they satisty the conditions of their biging Independent as kbid down
under SEBI (Listing Obligations snd Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and under Section 148(6) of the Companies Act
2013, All'such declaralions ane placed before the Board

Familiarization programmes for the Board Members

At the fime of appointing a Director, & formal letter of appointment
is given to himfher, which inter alia explains the roles, functions,
duties and respansibilities expected of him/her as & Dirsctor of
the Company The Direstor is also explaimed in detall the
compliances required from him/her under the Companies Act
2013 and SEBI (Listing Qbligations and Disciosure
Requirement) Regulations. 2015

The Board members are provided with necessary documents,
reports and internal policies to enable them 16 familiarize with
the Company's procedures end practices

Information supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access 1o all infarmation with the
Company; inter alia, the information as required under the SEBI
{Listing Obligations 2nd Disclosure Requirement] Regulations
2015 is regularly provided to the Board as a part of the Board
Meating agenda. Al information stipulated under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosurs Requirements) Regulations, 2015 s
regularly provided te the Board as part of the agenda papers
well In advance of the Board mestings

During the mesting: the senior management is invited 10 present
the plans and achievemenis ralating ta their respective aress
of responsibility,

Compliance reporis of all applicable laws to the Company

The pefiodical reports submitted by the Internal Auditors and
by the concemed exscutives of the Company with ragard 1o
compliance of all lsws applicatle to the Company including steps
taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances,
if any, are reviewed by the Board at regular intsrvals,

Other Directorships, Chairmanships! Memberships of

Committees of each Director in various Public Companies and
number of shares of the Company held as at March 31, 2017,

Warne of e Diecer Nosarot | Conmt’ | cemmie’ " ]
ol Dincties | Wembarsdip | Chalmmushis | shares baid
SHp n adis L 1 tther fEm
Pl Come | comsmies tonpani Hirch
M Lt
Mr. Neresh Kumar Garg f Mil il Wil
M- Ramesh Aogarwal ] 711 il NIl |
IWIF. Rajesy Mittal 1] Il Wil Wl |
(Nir. Prem Frakash Agarwal £ Tl L] SBE00
(NI Panka] Jain ] I i Nl
Mt Ashok Kumar Mahawar ] il Hi 29000
e Richa Agarwal 0 il il Hil

“{Membership and Chalrmanship of Audit Committes and Stakeholders’

Relationship Committes in olher companies has been conside:

B. (i) {a) Information of the Board Meetings held during
the year

The Board meels at-least once In a guarter to review the
quartery financial results and operations of the Company. It
also meeis as and when necessary to address specific issues
reighing to the business of the Company.

During the financial year 2016-2017, the members of the Board
met & (Sii) times (o réview, discuss and decide about the
business of the Company.

The dates on which the sald meetings were held are as follows:

Quiartar Date of Baard Mesting
hpril, 2016~ June. 24 Wy 15, 1018
Wy 10, 2016
iy, Arib~ Sapiamber 218 Bugued 13, 06
Sapiambar 15, 2016
Detober, 2016 Dacembar, 201 Howembai 14, 9016
liiiary 217-March, 2017 Februey 2, 2017

The necessary guorum was present at all the meetings. The
maximim gap between any two Board meetings held during
the year was not more than one hundred and twenty days
During the year under review. no mesting was held via videa
conferancing,

B. (i} (b) Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting &
Last AGM

Wame ol the Divector | Calegory of No. of Board | Atendance|
N Naresh Kumar Garg | Chams - Non-Executive Dirscioe [ Yoz
Wr. Ramesh Aggares: anaging Dimeioe Erecfive Direcioe i3 et
Wi Rarev Mitial Hea-Exeoutne § |ndependest Cuecior [ s
Wi, Prem Prakash Agzrwal | Non-Exepssws & hospeagent Cuecior [ o5
M Panka) Jan Ner-Exscaive Mindepandent Cireciar [ Yo
M. Atk fumar Matiwar | NonExecutive & lndegendan] Direciar a3 BE
Ms. Rlks Agarva Mon-Execiftes Cormtior i g

Parliculars and brief profile of Director retiring by rotation and
also seeking re-appointment have been given in the notice for
convening the Annual General Mesting

Committees of the Board
3. Audit Committes

The Audit Committes of the Company is constiutad in line with
the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirement] Regllations, 2015 entared into
with the Stock Exchangeis) read with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("act™)

A, Brief description of terms of reference of Audit
Committee

As 3 measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide
-assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling their
responsibilities, the Audit Commitiee was constituted. Majority
of the members of the Audit Gammittee are Indepsndent
Directors and have rich experience in the financalllegal seclor

The terms of reference of Audit Committes are as per Regulation
18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirement)
Reguiations, 2015 executed with the Stock Exchange(s), read
with Section 177 of the Companies Asct, 2013 and includes such
otfier functions as may be assigned to it by the Board from tima
tatime. The composition of the Audit Commitiee alse adheres
to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act. 2013
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Role(s)iTerms of reference of Audit Commitlee are:

Overgeeing the Company's financial regoning procese snd
the disclosures of jis financial infarmation o ensure hal the
financial statement & correct sufficient and credibie

Recommanding o the Board ihe appointment, re-
appointment ana | required, the replacement or removal of
the Statutory Auditer and Internal Auditars and fixation of
audit fees and spproval of payment for any other services

Recommending o the Board (he ggpointment, re-
appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of
the Cost Auditar

Reviewing, with e Mansgement, the Annual Financial
Statements bafore submission fo (he Board far approval, with
particular reference o

(alMatters required to be included in the Director's
Responsibiity Statement to.be included o the Board's
report in terms of Section 134(5) of the Campanies Act
013

(b} Changes, ¥ any. m accounting pokcies and practicas arid
reasons for he same

{ci Disclosure of any related pary transactions

{d) Comphiance wilh SEBI (Listing Qbligativns and disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 and oiher legal
requirements relating te financial statements

Revewing, with (he Management the Quarterly and annual

Financial Statements before submission to the Board for

approval

Reviewing, with the Management, the stalement of uses!
apphication of funds raised through an issu= (puble jsue
rights lssue, preferential ssue etc.), the statemant of funds
utllized for purpeses other than those stated in the offer
documentiprospeciusinotics and the repart submitted by the
manitoring agency moniering the tlieation of procesds. of
a public or rights issue. ard making appropriaie
resemmendations 1o the Board lo take steps m this matter.

Review the appoiniment. removal and teims of remuneration
of Internal Auditors

Reviawing, with lhe Management, performance of the
Statutory and Intemal auditers, adequacy of the Internal
Contral Systems

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audi Functons, i any,
including the structure of the Internal Audit Department
staffing and seniorily of the official heading the departmant,
Teporting structure coverage and fraquency of litarnal Audi

Discussion with the Internal Auditors any sighificant findings
and follow up therean

Review the Managemen! Discussion and Analysis of
Financial condition and results of sperations

Diseussion with the Statulory Auditars, bafore the Ay
cummences, aboul the nature and scope of Audit as well as
post audit discussions 1o ascertsin any areais) of coneam

Reviewing the Internal Audit Reports relating o indgmal
control weaknesses

Carrying out any olher function as menloned i lerms of
refarence of the Audit Committee

Raviawing the cormplances wyarding the Company's Whes|s
Blower PolicyVigl Mechansm System

SIEE;
S S

* Approval of appointment of Chiaf Financial Officar (CFO)
afigr assassing the qualifications, experience and
background of the candidate,

+ Toonvestigate any activity within terms of reference and seek
mfamation frem any employes

+ To obigin outside legal professional advice and
* Rewewing compliance of legal and regulatory raguirements
B. Composition & Qualification of Audit Committee
ks Camjaydl | Desgretianin | Qesledion § Expwrinsca Fadl
lomtirhip | kol Casmite Bantings
Aliasdee,
W A s ‘athitaia (Chemm Fapv Wit e haceraadant Ot of SR Specty [
izt Lownd e whibinareeandon e
Cimsm L kg i o, e et e
T pervcteuntyetyaed et b cvmbiens oy
tavaraen e dorseeis batinnss wilh inagven
[L0 L U SN T e —"
e o e o e
e Frai L] ML i | Mirtr FE o depazan etk ol be Coogany Bk B
b ekl Mumunujhndmmbumu
& bnmieds ' el iy bosss Do e b B
aw ey ol epese in e rmanty
e Py i Youbrerbe | Marie Ha ot et (heckr o e Campuny b i %
§ eparian Srakiate & kv 71 piary of wepwrienn i i e of
fisatr s el vt nd sty Ve b
I i bwwizga o S Sl

C. Meetings of Audit Committes

During the financlal year 2016-17, five (5) meetings of Audit
Commiliee were held

Quarter Date of Meting | Number of Humber
Members Independant
Presenl |Directors Present
Apnl 2086« June 7015 Hay 30, 1016 03 3
Jdly 2018 - Saptember 206 August 13, 201 03 03
Bsplember 15, 2016 03 Ik
Ctar $016 - Decamtar J016 | Miember 14, 2016 01 03
Isnusey J1F. March 2017 February 14,2017 0 03

The Inlernal Auditers and Statutory Auditors are invitees fa the
Audit Tommiltee Meetings. Ms. Diksha Gandhi, Company
Secretary aets as the Secralary to the Audit Commitles.

The previous Annual Genaral Mesting (AGM) of the Company
was held on September 30, 2018

4. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEB {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
your Company has constituted the Investors' Grievance
Canmemiftee as Stakeholders' Relationiship Commiltes,

The Committes oversess the perfarmance of the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent and recommends measures for overall
mprovement in qualily of invester service. The Commitles also
looks it redressal of shareholdersinvestors complaints.

A. Composition of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

Hame Category of Direciorship Designation
(L] :'.!-.'hég Jnin Wer-Exegutiv & Independent Dinsciar Chaiman
r e Aigalwal Exegulive Dirgctor Mamber
e Prem Frawash Agparwal | Non-Esecutve & Inependunt Direchor Member
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B. Name, Designation and Address of Compliance Officer

Ms. Diksha Gandh!

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

SRU Steels Limited

416-417-432. Rajendra Jaina Tower- 1, Plot No. 18,
Wazirpur Shopping Complex, Delhi-110052

€. Compiaint Status

During the year, the Company has not receved any investor
complaints, As on dafe, there |s no pending complaint of any
sharaholdar.

5. Nomination & Remuneration Committes

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companles Act, 2013, read with rules framed thereunder and
Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has
constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committes:

The Nemination & Remuneration Committee comprsas of three
(3) Directors {all Independent Directors)

Ms. Diksha Gandhi. Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary
to the Committes,

The broad terms of reference of the Committee includes:

ldentifying candidates for Directorships, evaluation of the
performance of the Direclors, datermination of remuneration to
be paid 1o the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
empleyees of the Company. The Commities aiso oversess the

shall consider candidates from a wide vanety of backgrounds.
C. Remuneration Polley:

Fursiant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEB|
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the remuneration policy is framed and adopted

The Broad objectives of the Policy are:

(i) Tolay down critenia for identifying persons who are qualified
to becorne Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management of the Campany in accordance with the criteria
lzid down;

(i) Tolay down criteria for determininig qualification, positive
atiributes and Independence of a Director,

(illy To tay down crteria relating to remuneration of direciors,
key managenal personnel and other employess:

(v} To retain, motivate and promote exceptional talent and 1o
ensure long term sustainability of the talemed managerial
persons and create competitive advantage,

(v} Topromote and welcome diversity, equal cpportunities and
gender mix in the Board composition with due recognition
and weightage to the skills, experience and business
aecumen of the directorship candidatures.

€ Particulars of Directors' Remuneration during the
financial year 2018-2017:

The details of remuneration paid o the Directors during the year
ended March 31, 2017, are gven below:

Company's nomination process for key leadership positions
. of the Directors Salary | Perquisites | Siting Fees Total
spemﬁr,ail'y. at the Board level, I'- P e w | oo
The committee shall approve the remunération payable to the  hy macush sgarval (WD) 200,000 00,00
exacutives of the Company for each financial year The s ol
Committee shall also review, appraise and approve such other : = L
matter(s) as the board may recommend to it Ut Panks in . x
A. Composition of Nomination & Remuneration [ oot s Gy
Committee: M R Mizs
Mame of Dwecter Category of Directorship Desigation | [V "ahok Kumar Manaws: - :
in Committee e Ficha Sgandl 4 1 2
M. Presn Praiash Adogral Pkn&mﬁm:"ﬁpa'mmm CHafman Totsi 5,580,000 . « | 300,000
Mr. Pani] Jain Ner-Exanuive § Incspanden Discior amber
; : 6. Ewvaluation of performance of the Board, its committees
Mr ashok .E v
I Aok Kumar Manaws | Nen-Exsouve & |nosgengent Drector Mamiee and Individus! Directors

2 (Two) meeting of the Committes were held during the year
under review and the same wefe attended by all the members
of Committee.

B. Policy on Board Diversity

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations,
2015, the remureration palicy is framed and adopted

The Broad objectives of the Policy are:

Thie Policy shall confirm with the fellowing two principles for
achieving diversity on its Board
a} Decisions pertaming o recruftment, promotion and

remuneration of the direciors will b2 basad on their
petformarice and competence; and

b} For embracing diversity and baing inclusive, best practices
to ensure faimess and equality shall be adopied and there
shall be zero folerance for unlawful discrimination and
harassment of any sort whatsoever

In order to ensure @ balanced composition of executive
executive andindependent directors onthe Board, the

Pursuant to the provision of the Comparies Act, 2013 and SEEI
Regulation 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of
Directors has carried oul an annual evaluation of its own
performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors,

The performance of the Board and Individual Direclors was
evaiuated by the Board after seeking Inputs from all Directors
The performance of the committess was evaluated by the Board
after sesking Inputs from the commitlee members. The
Momination and Remuneration Committea reviewed the
performance of the Individual Directors.

7. Mesting of Independent Directors

In terms of Regulation 25 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Reguigtions, 2015, the Independent
Directors of the Company shall meet once in @ year 1o review
the performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board asa
whnla review the perfiormance of the Chairman of the Compary

o sassad the guality, quantity and timelines of flow of
n between the Company Management and the Board

dent Directors of the Company had met during the
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year on 28" February, 2017 to review the performance of Mon-
Independent Directars and the Board as whole, review the
performance of the Chairman of the Company and has assessed
the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information betwean
the Company Management and the Board

The Board of Directors had reviewed the individua! performance
of all the Independent Directors as per the standard criteria laid
down. The independent Directors whose performance was
reviewed by the Board excused themself from atiending that
part of the masting as required under the statule

8. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

A qualified practising Company Secretary carries out an audit
ort a quarterly basis to reconclle the total admitted capital with
Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL) with the total issued
and listed capital and the reports are placed before the Board
of Directors for its perusal The said report confirms that the
total Issued and listed capital is in agreement with the total
number of shares In physical form and the total number of
dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

As required under Regutation T{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company
has submitted 2 compiiance certificate to the exchange duly
signed by the Compliance Officer and the authorised
representative of Share Transfer Agent viz. Mis Bestal Financial
& Computer Services Private Limited to the Stock Exchange on
12" of Agl, 2017 for the hall year ended 317 March, 2017
certifying compliance that all activities in refation to both physical
and electranic ahare transfer facility are maintained by Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent registersd with SEBI

9, General Body Meetings:

The concise details of Annual Genaral Meetings held during
the previous thres years are as under

A. Annual General Meetings:

FaecialYour | Location e T Sqarisl Hesslaiees pasind

b —20th | Sechermar 50, 2078 &l 000 b M, ot 416417452, | * (Dne) Special Rescufiors weep peesad
Fiajerdis Jaina Tows: Pt Mo, 16 i s mpedng

ez Shipprig Compler. Debet {0052
142015 | Depiembar 35 2015 100 AM 2 415411432 | 1 (Oneq Speiel Resclctony wesre passad
FRamndr Juna Tower-1 Piobhe 14, his mesling

Wenipuit Shopping Gomplen, Dehi 110052
kel Gesheribes 26 D004 at 1] QO AN MATE TN | 2 {Twe) Spesal Resdiulions wne prsied
Rajmncry Jaima Tower-1, Flothia, 18 n This meekng

izt Sropping Compies, O 11 0052
B. Postal Ballot:

During the preceding financial year, no resolution was passed
through postal ballot and presently no resclution has been
proposed through postal ballol

C. Extra-ordinary General Meetings:

Mo EGM was held during the Financial Year 2018-17.
10. Disclosures

A. Disclosures of Related Party Transactions

Thera are no related party transactions of the company of
material nature, with promaters, the Directors or Management
or relatives etc that may have potential conflict with the interest
of the Company at large.

B. Disclosure regarding appointment/re-appointm

directors SVEEL
Pursuant to the reguirements of the Listing Agret . Ahe
entir,

information required to be given in case of appol

appoirtrment of director(s) is given inthe annexure to the Notice
of the Annual General Mesting.

€. Vigil Mechanism/Whistie Blower Mechanism

The model Vigil Mechanism policy as recommanded by the Audil
Committee has been adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Company In terms of Section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013,
The palicy provides adequate safeguards against victimization
of employees and also provides for access 1o the Audlt
Committes. It is affirmad that no personnel has been denied
access to the Audit Committee, The policy has also been
displayed on the Company's website

D. Management & Discussion Analysis Report;

The comprehensive Management & Discussion Analysis Report
has been enclosed with this report.

E. Details of Compilances/ Non compliances by the
Company with applicable Laws

The Board of Directors penodically reviews compliance reports
of the laws applicable to the Company and the Company initiales
requisite action for strengthening of its statutory compliance
procedures, as may be suggested by the members of the Board
from time to time

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock
Exchange/SEBl/any Statulory Authority on all matters related
to capital Marksts,

F. Subsidiary Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2017

G. Related Party Transaction

The Company has formulated a pelicy on related party
transactions in terms of Regulation 23(1} of SEBI (LODR)
Reguiations, 2015. The sald policy has been upload on the
website of the Company hitp fiwww sristesls in/pdfs related
% 20party%J0Policy%: 20 SRU.pdf

H. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

in compliance with SEBI's reguiations on Prevention of Insider
Trading, the Company has instituted a comprahensive Code of
Canduct for its Directors and Designated Employess, The code
iays down guidelines which advise them on procedure 1o be
ollowed and disciosures to be made while dealing with shares
of the Company and cauticning them of consequences of
viclations

The Company has now adopted the new amendsd SEBl's
(Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 duly approved
by the Board of Directors at its meeting heid on May 14, 2015,
in term of which the Code of Practices Procedure for fait
diselasure unpublished price sensitive information and the Code
of Internal procedure and conduct for regulation, monitor and
report of trading in the Securities for the designated employses
and the connected persons have been adopted and have beer

posted on the Company's website hitp:// 5.0
codeofeonduct himl,

. Risk Management:

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy. It hat
laig down the procedures to inform the Board members abou
potential nisks, their assessment and control. These procedure!
are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executivi
anagement control risk by means of properly definet
rk of policies and strategies.

ampany akso has a system of Internal Audit and the Internz
i report directly 1o the Audit Committes of the Company
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J. Compliance With Mandatory Regquirements and Non-
Mandatory Requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements
stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, The Company has also
adopted non mandatory requirements to the extent and in the
manner as stated under the sppropriate headings detailed
efsewhere In this report

K. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

Your Company has followed the principles of accounting as
prescribed in the Indian Agcounting Standards and accordingly,
there is no explanation reguirad to be given by the management
under Schedule V sub clause (B)(2) Regulation 34{2) of SEBI
{Listing Cbligations & Disciosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015.

L. Proceeds from the public issue/rights issuelpreferential
issues etc.

Thera was no public issuel right issue/preferential (ssue etc
made by your Company duning the financial year 2016-17

M. Code of Conduct

The Company has a well-defined policy framewark which lays
down procedures 1o be followed by the employees for ethical
professional conduct The code of conduct has been faid down
for all the board members and senior management of the
Company. The Beard members and senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code
of Conduct for the year 2018-17 The code has also been

12, General Shareholder Information:

displayed on the Company's website bitp.//www srusleels,
inf %200 for % 2

ra%20s } r
11. Discretionary Requirements
As required under Part € of Schedule |l the detalls of
discretionary requirements afe given below
A. The Board

The Company has not set up any office for the Non-executive
Chairman and no reimbursements of expenses are Incurred in
the performance of his duties.

B. Sharsholders Rights

The quatterly/haif yearly un-audited results of the Company after
being subjectad to a Limited Review by the Statutary Auditors
are publishied in newspapers and on the Company's website
htio:iwew sristesls iniguatery results html

Thesa results are not senl to sharehoiders individually
€. Modified Opinion(s} in Audit Report

The Auditor has [ssued an unqualified opinion on the statutory
financial statement of the Company.

D. Separate posts of Chairman and CED

The Company has appointed separate persons to the post of
Chairman and Managing Director.

E. Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Internal Auditor reparts dicectly to the Audit Commities.

nnel. pof.

Annsial General Mosting ([t Time & Vanue|

Frigay, 26 Sepapmber, 2077 at 10:00 AM ot the Repsterad (ffcs ol the Company 21 416417437 Rawndra Lara Towee-1
Flat Na. 18, Wazirguf Shapping  Crmepiss, Dpthi- 190052

Fimamcial Yaar 1% Apefl 3006 - 34¥ March 2017

Date ol Book Closar Saturday, Sapemember 242047 13 Friday, Septemier 28 2007 (oath daye incusivg)

Dividend Brcord (Lesi three years) Finarcial Year 201514 NI
Finengial Year H415 L
Fingrcial Year 61516 ML

Dividend for Financial Year H16-2017 Tre Company hieg nol recormendad gny diidend,

Listing on Stock Exchanges Straree o the Campany are listod: on e Delbi Stock Eschangs (DSEY, Abmadabad Swoek Exchengs Association Limtat 2
| ugkiana Stork Exchange (L SE]™Recognition of DSE wihirsan by SEBI ke ! Siayember 15 2014 and * Recogation of LSE
withcrawn by SEBI wes Decerber 40 20

ISHN NOD. INE42EC0104T

Financial Calondar 2677-18 (Temtative & Subject 1o Change)

1. Frsi Chuars resufe= 1th August 2007

2. Baord Chsarier tesilts — T vasek o Nivebes, 2017

3 i G resulls  Jnd wesk of February 2018

8, plusted yearly a0 fourh quariany resulls Tor the el and puirier anded March 31, 2018~ Last west of Mzy, 2018

Wegistrar b Tt Agerts o b Ecrone  Physizal g Sastal Fmaneisl & Comouter Senvices (7) L3 3 Fiocr, 09 Madangr, Bi-ocs Shopping Compley Nea: Diats Harskndas
WMandr, Hesy Dehs 110082 Contact Peenees: Sh. Bhuwend Jog
Share Transler Systems Transier of stes in gematanaizad Fom & dons Sreugh Depositry Partisipent, bt =5 rginds manaler of shares in Prysical

Farm, fhe transfer ddcumest can b lodged with Bestal Financial & Computer Sevices (P Lid. Regisiar and Share Transfis
Byeret o wi e Company The Physical Sares #iong wil valss and duly execuiad fanster instrumest g5 and wenen recelved
a2 tuly provessad and shanes in respect of valid vansiar nsTarsls &7 mEngfered in ihe name of iansis complying with
the nuies in forca The eharez: ara transfered after gbtaining fhe approval from the Boma. Duly iraesfer sham corifcates &
rufurned witin & perisd ol 30 days from e date of reoeis subiec! o e docimenss bami vabid and complete 0 &l EspecE

Parmanent Acomont Momter [PAN] for wansiar of shirws: m physcsl form

SFR! vide fis Dircutsr ke May 20 2000 has slated Ihat for secittiés marked fransaiions and of-markst transachang Inshing
trarsifer o shares in physics form ol lisled companias, @ shall be mandapry for Tz iransiersis t fumesh copy of PAN card 1o
{ha Company's FTA Tor regiztration of such rarsier of shares: Accordmgly, sharshoides are requested 19 fiese fumih copy of
FAN Card tn e Company's RTA for repistetion of transdar of shares in Shar name

Reconcaation of Share Capdal Auti
c"iEEL@

e

Reconciiiafion of Share Capitd Auff & condisted on quarieny bagie by 8 Dualifed Fractizng Company Secretsy @ reconcils
e frtal admitied caprtal with Nasomal Securffes Depesiiory Lo, (NSDL) and Canirai Depesitory Sanvice Ltd, (COSL) with e
foka isued &nd hted Caotial The Rlegort i submitied o the Beard of Directors & ha fhe conoermed Sk Bxchanges where
the: gharss of fhe Company ame isted for rading.

Thie Company s shaes s svaiens rdematerialestion an bolh (he depashorss viz. Kational Securies Depasfony Ly,
(NSO and Central Depostiory Service i, |C5L) () Demateriabzabon of Shares 25 on 31* March, 2017
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Fetantisl Staserréants
21500 nA
FHE00 4147
545750 %] ]
W (s 2530800 nn
" | TE91800 104
Seerutainl Audii I Parsaant (o Secion 704 of i Compires Aet, 2013 ha Compaey hiss sppoinkd Miz Anond Mmesh § hssociates,
SereNEs asSu::-_:i_:rﬂ_ﬂ_awmr i Company Ay ennduet M Sacotarial At of thy Company Tt % Inancisl year 2016-17.
Oustariing GOR's Tt s 1 nﬁmdi‘-; G0Fs KDRy Wi e sy ober conviis instremens
Rogd. Offioe : AT 4L Rogencra Jore Tower-, Pt T8 Wiaerpur. Skopping Complex, Dalhi-110052
Rédross for Comvspansence = 810 81743 Rojondin Unna Towas-1_ Pl Ay 18
Wt Shogon| Sorplin, Deni. i 1D4;
Comgliance Oifiger i} T Dikehu Gandin [ommpany 1|_.|.;
ok AT TITATAS
| Fdal yueelshnonin
wahetn- sunarufalpin

' i L

wigstonanengs || my

Ibg: Company hae dosgnaied o o-mind id 4ie shrdadinanon ln b enabie the mmson b regelir their compiants

Mzans of Communication

The financial results af ik Company are putiished i widely
circulated national danes such a3z Tha Flanaer (Enplish and
Hindi). Information at 1he time of declaration of resulls is alsg
senl to all stock exchanges where the sharss of the Company
are lsted for trading, The Company's annual report containing,
inter alia, audied annual accounts, directors’ reporl, auditors’
repart, management discussian analysis and ather important
informatian is eircutated to al the membersAll the abave resulls
and documents an alsa displayed on Company's olficial webisie
WWW.BIUE 5.in.

Green Initiative In the Corporate Governance by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs

The Ministry of Corparate Affairs ["MCAT) nag taken g "Green
Initiative in the Carpaials Gevermnance” by allirwing paperess
compliances by companies and has [ssued circulars stating that
the service of official documents by & company 1o its members
can be made through elsctronic mode

To support this green initative of the Government in full measurs
all the membars are requested to regester/updale their smail
IDs with their deposilory paricipants. in case shares are held n
electronic mods, 1o ensure that Annual Report and other
documents reach them al their preferrad email IDe and whare
Ihe shares are hald m physical mode, members are requesied
to get their email I0s updated in the recards of the company
All the official dacumants Ineluding Annual Repornt of the
Company, croulated (o (he Members of fhe Company through
electronic mods, will be made avalable on (e Company's
wabsite www srusteals in

Distribution of Shasehaldings as on March 31, 2017;

fiange (in Sxares| o, o Ghares ol %ot ol
From To tetiders Sharey
CO— -
501 R T
12001 = 1 &
Fib] EE] 146
1030 i 1Th
A S0 [ o] %
i ROAD0% ir Ten 1m
TR0 Angabive 4] TIosEN W.1§

Tutal 87 z Tagn 105

Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31, 2017:

Catogory Mo, of Sharos % ]
_Fl-hunnf_unuz 1547000 14 38
Banks, Financal Insttalions & Fils ML -
Budies Corporate WIL :
Man Rescdont Indians MIL -
GOR ML -
Pubiig! indivduais E444900 8064
Total 7831900 100.00

‘Mo pledge has been created an the shares held by promatars
oF promoler group as on March 31, 2017

List of Top 10 Shareholders (other than Promotars) as on
March 31__. 2017

| SNo. | Name of the Sharehalder Numbar of shares |
| RLL Agarwal & Sons Secunbes Pl Lid 476509
: Satigh Agaowal 872000
1| Suish Aganwal HUF £22500
; 30 U Agarsal 518600
B Aprarvgarwal 363100
I Arithgarwal N800
¥ T Raryan Cupla 100000
8 | Ganesh Yadey 71000
8 | BeiamlaiGRashan 0100
0| SushilGesl 70000
I | TOTAL 4205200

13.  Cempliance Certificate from Statutory Auditors’ on
Corporate Governance

As required under Schedule V sub-clause (E) Regulation 34 (3
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discinsure Requirements)
Reguiations, 2015, the Auditors' Certificale is annexed and forms
part-of this Annual Report,

14. Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior
Managemaent Personnel

The Bourd of Directars has adopted Code of Con duct; applicable
to irectors and to Senior Management Personnel of the
Company. The said Code of Cenduct have besn posted on the

Company's website iilp Mwww srustesls infpdfsCode
aal Om nd

%2001 20Conduct%20far%
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senior¥%20personnel pdf The Company has obtained  the inward receipts and action taken on tham, online submission

declarations from all ils Directors and Senior Management
Personnel affirming thelr compliances with the-applicable Code
of Condudt. The declaration by the Managing Director under
Schedule V sub-clause (O) Regulation 34 (3) of the SEB/ (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
affirming compliance:of the Code of Conduct by all members of
the Board and the Senior Management Persannel for the year
ended 31 March, 2017, |s attached to this Corporate Report

15. SEBI Complaints Redress Systein (SCORES)

The Company processas the invesiors' camplaints received by
it through a computerized complaints redressal system. The
salient features of this system are computerized datsbase of all

ofAction Taken Reports (ATRs) along with supperting documents
electronically in SCORES. The investors' can view online the
current status of their complaints submitted through SEBI
Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The above report has been placed before the Board at its
meeting held on August 14, 2017 and the same was approved.

By the order of the Board
For SRU Steels Limited

Sdl-

Ramesh Agarwal

Place: Mew Dealhi Managing Director
Date: August 14, 2017 (DIN; DO0151223)
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

SRU Steels Limited

418-417-432, Rajendra Jaina Tower-1,
Plat Mo, 18, Wazirpur Shopping Complex
Deinl-110052

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by SRU Steels Limited (“the Company’) for the year
ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibllity of the Company’s Management. Our examination has
been limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the camellance of the condition of
corporate governance. It (s nerther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complled with the cenditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated In the provisions as specified in chapter IV Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Ragufation, 2015

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance &3 1o the future viability of the Company not the efficlency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B. M Sharma & Associaios
Charnared Accountants
Firm's Rogistration No. 007844N

Sdi-
Kuldeep Bharma
Place: New Delhi Partner

Date: August 14, 2017 Membership No. 084073
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE TO THE BOARD PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI

(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015
To
Board of Directors
SRU STEELS LIMITED
We, the undersigned, m our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of SRU Steels Limited (the
company], to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

() We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow staterment for the year ended 31* March, 2017 and thatto the best of
our knowledge and belisf:

{i) these statements do not contain any materally untrue statement or omit any materialfact orcontain statements that might
be misteading,

i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations

{b). We further state that o the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions emtered info by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the company’s code of concduet

ie) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal controls for financial reparting and that they have evaluated the
effectiveness of intemnal control systems of the company peraining to financial reporting and they have disclosed 1o the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal confrols, If any, of which they are
aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify thesa deficiencies

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit commitiae
(i} sigmificant changes in intarnal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the sams have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become awars and the involvement therain, ifany, of the managementor
an employee having & significant role in the company's Intemal control system over financial reporting

By the order of the Board By the order of the Board

For SRU Steels Limited For SRU Steels Limited

Sd/- Sdl-

Date; August 14, 2017 Ramesh Agarwal Hitesh Laxmikant Somani
Place:Naw Deihi Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Declaration by Managing Director under Para D Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations

and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, regarding the compliance with code of
conduct.

To

Tha Members of
BRU Stesls Limited

|, Ramesh Agarwal, Managing Directar of the Company, hereby certify that the members of the Board of Directors and the Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with code of conduct adopted by the Company for the financial year ending 31 March, 2017 in
terms of Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Reguiation, 2015

By the order of the Board
For SRU STEELS LIMITED

Sd/-

Ramesh Agarwal
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00151223

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 14, 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

To avald duglication batwees the Directors’ Repartand the Managemant Discussian
and Analysis; we prasent bielow a compasite summary. of perfarmance of the
businass and functions of the Company.

CAUTHONARY STATEMENT

Staterments made in this regron describing the Campany's objactives, prjectians,
astimatas and expecistions are forward-iooking-statemants” withn the maeaning
of applicable securites iaws and requiafions, Actus resulis may diffes matsriaty
from those expressed of implied, Important faciors thal could make s difference to
the Company's oparations include economic candifions afiecting demand/supply
and price conditions in tha domestic end overseas markets in which the Company
pperates; changes in the Gavernment regulstions; tax laws and other statutas and
Incidanial factors

STEEL INDUSTRY IN INDIA

India i the world's third-largast produar of crode steel Thi growth In the Indian
steal sector has been diven by domestic avaliability of rew malesss such s imon
ore and cost-effectiva lebour. Consequently, the steal segior has been a major
coniibutar o India’s manutachering output.

The Indian steel industry s very modem with state-of-the-an stesl mille. 1 has

ahways sirived fof confinuous modemisation and Up-aradation of cider plants and

highes emergy eficlancy levels,

Indias crude sies| production grew by 7.4 per oant year-on-year i 55.5 Million

Torines (MT) in 2016 Total production of crude steel dusing Febamsny 2017 grew

by 8.5 per cant year-on-year & 808 MT

InApril-June, hot mets! utpul stood &t 15.99 MT, registening & growth of two per

cent ower same penod las] year, whersas production of folal finishad steel for sake

was at 2630 MT during Aprik-June 2017, 3 growth of 6 7 par cent pver same perod

of last year. The consumption of iotal finished stesl wimessed growih of 34% in

April 2016 to February 2017, which stands at 7622 MT

Indie’s stesl expons grew 150.0 par cent yearon-year fo 0.7 WT in February

2077, white sfesl imports declined 48 per cent year-on-yest 1o 048 MT, Toml

consLmption of firisnad steel grew by 3 4 par.cant year-on-yaarto 76.22 MT during

Aprik 2016-Fabruary 2017

The Steel Industry has A multipker of 8.8% to GOP and apart from amplaying

ml]l'm Peaple Dirscty, i provides associated employment of more than 25-2
iilion:

SRU STEELS DPERATIONS

The Company operatas in the Sngle business segment of rading in various types
of Iron & Stesd At presant, the Company i frading in varous types of steed products
as well 5 sale of producis on Commission basis: This sectorof steel 14 witnessing
intense competition from numsmous paayers in the country

During the-financial year 2018-17, the SR Stesls Lt raparted Re. 4264 Lakn
profit befors tax a5 against @ profit Rs, 28,28 Lakh in financial yaar 201516

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

[Amiourt I Lakhs)

| Growth %

dE31) 10002

; T583| AT.CE)
1216 g1

074 (278l

0.08 {37.5)

G2 P53

47 24 kLK

{4.83}

2828 5148

B4 5338

1984 S

D245 2

0.248 -

For and on behalf of the Board
SRU Steels Limited

Place: Mew Delhl

OPPORTUMITIES AND THREATS

Tha Government of Indi2 15 focusing sirongly on the develcomant of steel indust
which shail provide scope for the growth In Indi

The governmant has launched the Nalional Minerz| Explomtion Policy (NMEF
which will haip o sdopt compretensive exploration of non-fuel and non-cosl minsi
resoyrtes that would give a major boost o the economy,

Accomdingly, in cater fhe forth coming dpportuhities arsing for our Industry, i
Company hias instinated to anhance its faclities.

Yaiir Compary is expased 1o the several hreats smarging from the market,
These threats a7 -

a)  The Competitive pricing by the nvaines;

b} Ervironmental changes

£}  Poltical instabildy; and

d)  The challenges faced on account of rising prices e for Company's orowd
and at the same fime satisty its daalers.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company besng engages in the sals of stest coils Shests-and odher type
sieets thers is oaly one business segment and single segmen of sctivity. Funth
the Company |s mainly operative-in the oty of Ahmedabad and does not opera
at any other place and therefare all the revemse-and income has been ganerah
{rom cnegeographic ares anly

OUTLOODK

India 5 expecied i0 Dacome (e word's second iarpest producer of crude steal
the next 10 years, maving up fren the third position, as s capacity is projscted
increase to shout 300 MT by 2025 Huge scops for growth s offered by Indiz
comparatively low pet capita steel consumplion and the expectad rise

consumption dug to increased infrastructure construction and the thrivip
automoblle and raitways seotors

RISKS AND CONCERNS

In any budiness, rlsks and prospects are insaeparable As 3 responsib
marsgeTent. the Comzany's principal endegvour s 1o maximize retlms. TI
Company conlinges 1o iake s steps necessarny fo minimise is axpanses throw
dletailed studies and inkraction with axpars

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an sdegquate sysiam of Intemal conirol réiating o efficiency
cperations, financial reporting and controds. compliance with appicatie laws &
regulations, ste The Internal Audit Department mmnilons and svalustes the sffics
and adequacy of the imternal contrel system inthe Company, its complance w
operating systems, accounting procadunes dnd policies at all the Compan)
iocafions, and is Subsidanes, Based on ihe repon of infermial audh function, proce
cwners Undentake comectivi action in their respective areas and thereby strengih
the controls, (learty defines roies and responsibifities for all menagenal pasiti
have also been nstituionalized. Al bperating paramelers are monitored &
controfted and ssguiar infarnal audits and checks ensure that responsibiites 2
edecutad effeciivety,

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES /INDUSTRY
RELATIONS FRONTINCLUDING THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

The Company has employees and the cardial relations wese maistained with all
them throughout the year The Board of the Company wishes 1o place on mo
its appreciation to-all the employess for thalr sustemed affors In improving
capacty ufilization and operational efficlency. The Company has Initatad ma
slops incaneer and personality devetopment of The employees belonging o diffe
deparimests. The employess atiended seminas and ofher taining programs
enhance thair skiiks and knowladgs,

For and on bahalf of the Boa
SRU Stesls Limit

B 5

Ramesh Agarwal Naresh Kumar Ga
Managing Director Chairm
DIN: 0D1E1223 DIN: D0S2EE

Date: August 14, 2047




—

V

Comorate Overview L

Statutory Reports

W

Financial Stalements

&

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of SRU STEELS LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalong financial statements
of SRU Stesls Limited ("the Company”) which comprise the Balance
Shest as at 31st March 2017, Profit and Lose Statement, Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanztory information (hereinafter
refferd fo as standalone finencial statement).

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
sigted in Sechion 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)
with respect to the preparation of thase Standalone financial
statements that give a true end fair view of the financial position,
finanuial pedormance and cash flows of the company In soccordanca
with the Accounting principles gensrally accspted in india including
the Accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with rzlevant rules issued thersunder

This responsibility also ingludes maintenance of adequate
ecounting record in accardance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other rregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implamentation and
maintenance of adequate intarnal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring (he accuracy and complateness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preperafion and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that gve 2
trus and fair view and are free from materal misstalement, whether
due to fraud ar enror

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility ls to express an opinion on these Standalone
financial stalements based on our audit

We have taken into aocoun! the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing siandards and matiers which are required to be included
in the audit report undsr the provisions of the Act and Rules made
there under

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143({10) of the Act, Thoge Standards
require thal wea comply with ethical requiraments and plan and
perform the audit 1o oblain reggonable assursnoce aboul whather
the Standalone financial statemenis are free from material
misstatements

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
aboul the amounts and disclosures in the Standalone financial
statements. The procedures selectsd depend on the auditor's
Jjudgment, inciuding the assessmeant of the rnisks of matenat
misstaiement of the Standalone financial statements, whather dus
to fraud or arror. In making those risk assessments, tha suditor
considers intemal financial control relayant to the company's
preparation of the Standalone Financial statements thal glve & true
and fair view in ordsr to design sudit procedures thatare appropriate
in the gircumstances. An audit alsg includes evaluating the
appropriaténess of accounting policies Used and the reasonablensss
of the sccounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained |2 2ufficient

and ‘appropriate 1o provide & basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone financial statements..

Opinion

In olUr opinion o the best of our information and according 1o the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the mannar

50 required and give & true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles ganerally accepiad In India, of the slate of
the affairs of the company as al-march 31, 2017 and U5 profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2018("the Order”) issusd by the Central Government of India:
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. we give
in the Annaxure 'A' statemen! on the matters Specified In
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the exient applicabla.

2 As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

a) w= have sought and cbtained all the information and
sxplanations which to the best of our knowledgs and befief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
lew have been kept by the Company so far as it sppears
from our examination of thoze booke;

c) The balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow statemeant dealt with by this Repor are in agreement
with the books of account;

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Financials
staiements comply whh the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rule issued thersunder.

g} Onthe basis of written representations received from the
directors, ag on 31" March, 2017, baken on recotd by the
Board of Direclors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31% March, 2017 from being appainted as a director in
terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

f)  With respect lo the adequacy of the internal financial
control ever financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such control. Refar to our
separate report in Annexura ‘B’

o) With respect lo the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rile 11 of the
Companies {Audit end Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the
axplanations given to us:

(I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigation on its financial position in its siendalone
financia! statements- Refer Note-2 19 ta the financial
slatamanis

(i} The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivatives contracts as at 31 March 2017
for which there wera any matenal foreseeable losses.

(i} There were no amounts which requirsd to be
transferred by the Company to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund,

(W) The Company has provided requisite disciosures in
its standalong financisl statement as to holding as
well 25 desling in specified Bank Notes during the
pariod from 8 November, 2016 (o 30 Decembear, 2016
and these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the Company . Refer to Note
2.24 the standalone financial statamanis

For B. M Sharma & Associstes
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Kuldesp Sharma
{Partner)

Membership Mo, 084073

Place: New De
Date; 25.05.201
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SRUSTEELS LIMITED

The Annexure teferred to in Independent Aulitor's Report o

the members of the Company on the standalone finaneial

statements for the year spded 31 March 2017 we report that

(&) The Company Nas maintained proper records showing
full particulars including quantitative details and
stuation of fived gsseis

As explained {0 us, the fixed assels nave been
physically verified by the management during the year
in & phesed mannar, which in our cpinian s
reasonable hiaving regard o the size of the company
and the nature of 15 assets. No malerial diEcrepancies
were noticed on such Physical verification

Aceerding to the |nformation and explanations Qivan
te us and on the bass of our examination of the récorde
of the Company the title desds of immovatle proparties
are held In the name of the Company,

The cansignment stock held by the sompany during tha
yaar has been physically varified by the management at
reasonable interval Thore wess no material Biscrepancies
noticed on such physical venfication of slocks as compared
0 booK records

According to the mizrmation and explanation gwen 1o us
and based on oul examination of the records of the
Company, the campany has not granted any loan or
Advances, Secured or unsecured 1o campanies, firm
Limited Lighilties partnership firn or other parlies coversd
in_the register malnmned Uk 189 of e companies act
2013, Accordingly. Paragraph 3000 of the arder & not
applicable,

In our opinion and secording (o the infarmation and
@#xplanstions given to us. the Company has camplisd with
the prevision of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with re spect
to the loan, nvestment, Securty and Guarantess made

The company has qot accepla any deposds from the public
during the year in lerm of provision of section 73 ar any
other provision of the At and rule made there under
Accardingly paraaraph 3w of the arder i Act applicable
fo the Company

()

fe)

(vi} The Cenlral government has nol prescrbed (he

maintenance of Cost Record under section 1481 ) of the
Companies Act 2013 Accardingly paragraph 2ivi) of the
order 5 not-appicabie to the Company

(vil) In-respect of statutory Duas'

(&) Inour'opinian and sccording to informatisn and
explanation given to us, thera dre ng undisputed
statutory dues payable in respeel of PF \nvestor
Education and protection fund, Employee Estate
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax. Service tax Wealth
tax, Excige duly Custom duty and Cess which are
outstanding as at 31" Macch, 2016 for a period of more
than six months from the date they become payabie:

(b} The dispulea staiulory dues agaregating 1o 2 4 22 lacs
that have not been depesied on account of disputed
matters pending before appropriste authorities as

under-

BN

Wi ol
i St

Nakre ol dues Tn

Fakilnd

- -
mrcwi 1BiEg

Fanmwhan

tisguta s percng

Ingpme Tan
Agt. 16l

b tax
penaky

i 199858 Punjad & Haryana

High Cour

[wehit)

(e

[}

LEAN

EATH

(AL

=]

LEv)

{avi)

The Company does not have any toans or borfowings
fram any finaneial institutlans, banks, gavernment or
debenture helders during ihe year Accordingly paragraph
Jiviiy of the order is not applicable.

The company did net raise any monsy by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
Instruments) and term loans duning the year, Accordingly,
Paragraph 3(w) of the order is not applicable

AGcording 1o the Information and explanations gven to
us, no matarial fraud by the Company or an the Company
has teen noticed or reparied during the year nor we been
mfarmed of such by the management,

According to the information and explanation give 1o us
and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, e Compapy has paid/ provided for
managerial ramunearation in accordance with the reguisite
mandated by the provision of section 197 read with
Schedula W 1 the Act

I gur opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
campany Accordingly. Paragraph 3ixii) of the Order is
nol agpplicable

According to the information and explanation given to us
end tased on gur examination of the records of the
Company, transaction with related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act whera
applicable and details of auch transagtions have been
disciosed in the standalone financial statemants as
requied by applicable sccounting standarde.

Accoiding to the mformation and explanation given 1o us
and based on our examination of the records of the
Company. the Company has not made any preferantial
allotmignt or private placement of shares ar fully ar parily
conyartible debenture during the year

According to the information and explanation given to us
dni based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered nto non cash
ransactions with diractors or persons connectad with him
Accordmgly paragrach 3(xw) of the order i not applcabla.

Aceording 1o the information and explanation given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the
Campany the Company s not required 1o be registered
under section 4514 of the Reserve bank of india Act 1924,
Accordingly Paragraph 3{xvi} of the order is not
Bpolicable.

For 8. M Sharma & Associates

Chartored Accountants
(Registration No. DOT944N)

Sdl.

Kuldesp Sharma
(Partner)

Membership No, 084073

Mow Delhi
25.06.2017
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT-31*" MARCH, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

Wa Rave audited the |nternal financial contrals over financial
reporting of SRU Steels Limited {"the Company”) a5 of 31 March
2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company s management is responsible for establishing and
malntaining Imernal financial controls-based on the niermal
contrgl over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountznts of India ('ICA)). These responsibilities
inclide the design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
affectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's palicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and emors, the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infermation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibllity

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on cur
audit, We conducted our alidit in atcordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Gontrols over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
Issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sechion
143010} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exdent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. beth applicable to an audit
of Intemal Financial Gontrols and. both Issued by the Instituts
of Chartered Accountants of India Those Standards and the
Guidante Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the-sudit to obtain reasonable assurance
aboutwhether adequate internal financial controls ever financlal
reporting was established and maintzined and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating eflectiveness.
Our audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internel financial contrals
over financial reporting, assessing the nsk that a material
weakness ‘exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
opsrating effectiveness of internal contiol based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the audilor's judgment,
meluding the assessment of the risks of material missiatement
of the Standalone financlal statements, whather dueto fraud or
o

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
snd appropriate to pravide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's Intermnal financial controis system over financial
reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Acompany's internal inancial cantrol over financial reporting is
& process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of fnancial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial
contral over financial reporting Includes those policies and
procedures that (1) periain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions. of the assets of the company, {2} provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in
accordsnce with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are baing made
pnly i accordance with authorisations. of management and
directors of the company, and {3} provide reasonable assdrance
regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorised
scquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have 3 materlal effect on the financial statemenits.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls
over financlal reparting, Including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of centrols, material
misstatements dug to error o froud may ocour and not be
detected Also, projections of any svaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting te future perods are
subject to the risk that the Internal financial control over financial
reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedurss may deteriorate

Cpinion

In our opinien, the Company has, in all material respects. an
adeguate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based
an fhe internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Actountants of india

For B. M Sharma & Assoclates
Charierad Accountants
(Registration No, G0T944N)

Sdl-

Kuldeop Sharma
(Partner)

Membership Mo. 084073

Place: Naw Delhl
Date: 25.05.2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31S8T MARCH, 2017 (Amotint in 2)
PARTICULARS NOTE Figures as at the Figures as at the
No. end of current | end of the previous
reporting period reporting period
[2017) (2018)
|  Eaguity and Liabilities
Share holders’ funds
{g) Share Capital 201 78818000 79,618,000
{b) Ressatve & Surplus 202 31,385,364 28,206 408
111,304 384 108.215.408
Current liabilities
(g} Trade Payable 203 35,877,835 21,048,013
{by Otiar current llabilities 2.04 15 258,301 6,546,262
{cy Short Term Provisions 2.05 1,357,168 813,880
52 583 304 28,508 135
TOTAL 163,897,758 136,724,544
It Assets
Non-current Assets
{a) FixedAssets
{iy Tangibie aseets 206 1,083,089 1,448,035
(b) Deferred Tax Assets 207 74,549 242 BE2
{c) Longterm Loans and advances 2,08 4,527 500 2,027,500
(d) Other Non Current Assets 208 1.500.000 2 000,000
7.385,138 5718217
Current assets
(g Trade receivabla 210 23 844 BE2 12,281,601
{b) ‘Cash and Cash Eguivalent 21 948 287 a9, 797
(c) Short term Loan & Advances 2:32 45, 455 548 45 4065 945
(d} Other current asseis 213 B5 723,525 72,488,953
158,512,620 131,006,327
TOTAL 163,897,758 136,724,544
Significiant Accounting Policles & 182
Motes on Accounts
The accompanying Notes reffered to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR & ON BEHALF DF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For B.ML. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Sai- Sdl-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS NARESH KUMAR GARG RAMESH AGRRWAL
{Registration No. - D0TB44N) (CHAIRMAN) (MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 00986346 DIN: 00151223
Sdl- Sdi- _ Sdi
KULDEEP SHARMA HITESH LAXMIKANT SOMANI DIKSHA GANDH
(PARTNER) (CFO) {COMPANY SECRETARY]

Membership No.0§4073

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED : 25/05/2017
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Financial Statements

(Amount In t}

PARTICULARS NOTE Figures as at the Figures as at the
o, end of current end of the previous
reporting period reporting period
12017) {2016)
I. Revenuefrom operations 214 8262 618 4,631,458
Revenue from operations 9,262 618 4 631.458
. Other Income 215 3,945 487 7,583,251
ll. Total Revenue 13,208,105 12214710
IV Expenses:
Employes benefits expensss 218 2836,730 4072231
Finance Costs 247 5175 8,081
Depreciation and amortisstion expenses 247 478818 582,118
Other expenses 217 5,500,363 4,724,381
Total expenses B.824 107 8. 386,782
V  Profit before exceptional and extraordingry items
and tax (111=1v) 4. 283,808 2,827 918
VI. Exceptional items
Vil Frofit before extraordinary fiems and tax (V-V1) 4 283008 2827 918
VIl Extra ordinary ltems
IX Profit before tax (VI - VIII) 4,283,008 2,827 918
X. Tax Expenses
Current tax 1,357,168 813,860
Deferrad tax (31.867) {49.818)
X1 Profit{Loss) for the panod {(X| + XIV) 2,658 687 1,963 676
Xil Earming per equity shares:
Basit 0.3/ 0245
Dilut=d D.370 0248
Significiant Accounting Policles & 182
Notes on Accounts

The accempanying Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For B.ML SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Sdl
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS NARESH KUMAR GARG
{Registration No. - 007344K) (CHAIRMAN)

DiN: DOSBGRAE
Sdi- Sdi-
KULDEEP SHARMA HITESH LAXMIKANT SOMANI
(PARTNER) {CFO)
Membership No 084073
PLACE : NEW DELHI

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sdl-
RAMESH AGARWAL

MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN: 00151223

Sd-
DIKSHA GANDHI

{COMPANY SECRETARY)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
{Amount in 7)
A. [Cash Fiow From ] For the Year For the Yaar
Operating Activities Ended 31st Ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2015
A. | Cash Flow m rating Activi
a) | Net Profit after tax ang extraprdingry items 2858687 1,883,678
Add!Provision for taxation 1,325,301 854 2427
Depreciation 478819 582,119
Preliminary expenses amortissd 500,000 534060
Previous Year Tax Adjustment 130.258 -
Less: Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - 31,018
b} Operating profit before working capital Changes 5,394,075 3,913,078
Adjustrent for
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable (11,5683.251) 7872758
(Increase)/Decresse in Loan and Advance (2.500,000) 183,050
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loan and Advance = 135,628
(Inerease)/Decrease in Othar Current Assets (13,734 572} (16.650,168)
Increase/(Decrease} in Trade Payable 14 828 822 8.718.557
Increased(Decreass) in Othar Current Lizbiltes 5.111.847 (7.443.455)
Incraasef{[lacrease} in Cther lang term labilitias Liabilites - -
Inerease in other Non Current Assats - {2.500,000)
Increas&r{necmase} In Current Provision 443 308 136582
¢} Cash generated from operations (1:Ee 7)) 335827
Less-Income tax paid 1357 168 813,860
Net cash from operaling activities {3.276,939) {577, 923)
8 hF | i witi
Purchase of fixed sssets iNat) (114873 (1.416.661)
Sale of fixad assets{Net) . 250000
Net cash from Investing Activities (114,873) (1,160,661)
C | Net Increasel{decrease) in Cash and Cash (3:381,812) (1,738,504)
equivalent
Cash & Cash equivalent at beginning of the year 13,683.007) (1.544.413)
Cash & Cash equivalent at end of the year (7.074,819) (3.683,007)
(Cash and cash equivalent represents cash and
bank balance) | A

The accompanying Notes reffared to above form an integral part of the Financial St'aiernurll_s.._
Notes: 1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the * indirect method &s sel oul in Accounting Standard 3
'Cash Flow Statement’

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For B.ML SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Sd- Sdi-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS NARESH KUMAR GARG RAMESH AGARWAL
(Registration No. - 007944N) (CHAIRMAN) (MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN: 00386846 DIN: 00151223
Sd- Sd- Sdl-
KULDEEP SHARMA HITESH LAXMIKANT SOMANI DIKSHA GANDHI
[PARTNER) {CFo) (COMPANY SECRETARY)
Membership No.084073
PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED ; 25/0512017
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NOTES NO.1& 2
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Significant Accounting Policies:

1

A

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

Thie financial statements are prepared and presented Under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) These financisl statements
comply in all materal aspects with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under Section 132 of the Companies Acl,
2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Actounts) Rules, 2014, the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act’), as applicatie

Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/Non-current

All agsets and iabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criferia set out in the Schadule || of the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assets for processing and their realization, the Company has ascartained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposs
of Current / Non-current classification of assets and llabilities.

Fixed Assets:
Fixed assats are stated at oost less accumulated depreciation and impairment of any assels
Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down method based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in
Schedule || to the Companies Act | 2013

Impairment of Assets:

An assels |5 trealed -a Impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable vaiue. An impaimment |os5 is
charged ta the Prafit & Less Account in the year in which an asset is ndentifled as impaired.

Revenue Recognition!

All Inoome and expenses 1o the extent considered recoverable/payabie with reasonable cartainty are accountad for an
acorugl basis

Provision for Current and deferred Tax:

Provision for current tax i made after t8king Into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of (he Income -
tax Act, 19687 Deferred tay, resulting from “tming differencs” betwean tarable and accotnting income is accounted for
ueing the-tax rates and law that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the batance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is
resognized and carried forward only fo the extent that there is reasonable cartalnty that the asset will be realized in future,

Employee Benefits:

Employes benefits are recognized as an expenise at the undiscounted amount in the profit and Ioss account of the year in
which the related senica |s rendered.

Retirement benefits:
The provisions of the various retirement benefits laws are nol applicable to the company.
Use of Estimates:

The preparetion of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting pericd. The diffsrence between the actual results and estimates are racognized in the period in which the results
are knawn,

Earning parshare

The basic and diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit / loss atributable (o the eauity sharehoiders
for the pericd by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the reporting penod

Miscellaneous expenditure:
Miscallzneous expenditure is being amortized over the period of estimate benefits.
Provision, Contingent Liabllities and contingent Assets:

Provisions invohing substantial degree of sstimation in measurement are recognized when there Is a present obligation
25 3 resylt of past events and it 15 probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilties, If material, ang
disciosed by way of notes. Contingent Assets are naither recognized nor disclosed In the financial statéments
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2 ON ACCOUNTS FOR AR ENDING MARCH 3
201 SHARE CAPITAL [Amount in T)
PARTICULARS As At 31st March, 2017 As At 31st March, 2016
Authorised:
Equity shares Rs. 10/- per value 5,000,000 95,000,000
9500000 (9500000 equity shares
85,000,000 55.000.000
Issued, Subscribed and Pald up
Equity shares Rs. 10/- per valle
THE1500 (7991200) eguity shares 78,918,000 78,819,000
76.915,000 79,919,000
The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- aach holder of equity
shares is entitied to one vole per share,
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distrubution of all prefrential smounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently,
The distribution will be in proportion 16-the number of aquity shares hefd by the shareholders
Particulars of Shares outstanding at the end of reporting periods-
Partuculars As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares in ¥ shares in ¥

Number of shares at the beginning 7,991,800 75,918,000 7,881,900 79,915 000

Add: shares issued(on sccount of merger)

Mumber of sharas &t the end 7,881,500 79,919,000 7,991,900 79,219,000
Particulars of persons holding mots than 5% of equity shares as on March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 = as follows-
Name of the Person % of As at March 31, 2017 As st March 31, 2016

Helding Mo, of shares Amount in ¥ shares | Amount in ¢

Mis. M.M. Fiscal Services Pyt Lid 19.36 1,547 000 15,470,000 1.547.000 15,470,000

Uma Agaraal 540 518,800 5,188,000 518,800 5,186,000

Satish Agarwal 1091 B7Z.600 8,720,000 B7Z.000 8,720,000

Satish Agarwal HUF 10.29 B22.500 B, 225,000 822,500 8225000

M/s L Agarwal & Sons Securites Pyt Lid. | 1232 978,500 8,765,000 78,600 8 765000

4,736,600 47,366,000 4,736,600 47,366,000

2.02 RES ND SURPLUS (Amaunt In.§)

PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 Az At 31st March 2018
Capital Reserve:

Foreleifure of unpaid share 8 155,500 & 155,500
Share Premium:-

Amaunt tranfer from transferor compan=s (On sceount of mege) 12.405,000 12 405,000

| General Reserve-opening balance 8735803 T.rre.233

Add - Adjustment relating to last year provision for ax 130 258 -

Add- Profit during the year 2.8bB-857 1.563 676

Surplus closing balance 31,385,364 28,296,408

203 TRADE PAYABLES [Amount in T)

PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2018

Jindal Stainless Limited 35,977,835 21,048,013

35,877,835 21,048,013

The campany has not received any information from suppliers regarding their stetus ung
Entarpeizes Deveiopment Act, 2006 and hance disclosure if any relating to the amg
togetier with Interest paid/payable as reqired under the Act have not been furnished o4

mall and Madium

hvend of the year




Comorate Dverview 4
Stalutory Reparts
" Financial Stalements
2.04 QOTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES {Amount in 2)
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Bank Overdraft
Fotak mahindra Bank (00 B 023,086 4 472 604
Uthers
Audit Fees Payable 125,000 122250
TOS Payable 50,008 306 BEE |
Telephone Expenses Payable 1,511 2,681
Eleciric Charges Fayahle 13,102 9,686
Senvice tax payable 25,560 18,034
Car Exp Fayable 30,247 10,865
Entry Tax Payable 6625372 1.557 466
R4 Expenses payable a3;ral 5153
Balary Payable 38,500 BE,000]
Internal Audit Fees Fayable 12,500 12,500
Prafessional tax payable 1.050 -
Adyance from cuslomear
Sagar Rolling Milis 5.043 -
K B Wetal Tndusines 5245 6245
Professional Charges Payable 06,028 -
Direclor Remuneration payable 197.862 &
Advertising Charges Payabls ks £
15,258,391 6,546,262
2.05 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (Amount in €)
PARTICULARS As At J1st March 2017 As At 315t March 2018
Provigion for Taxes
Income Tax 1.357 168 813,880
1,357 168 913,860
206 NON- CURRENT ASSETS
TANGIBLE A (Amount in =)
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2018
Tangible Assets As per Annex-1 As per Annex-1
As par Annex-1 As per Annex-1
2.07 DE e (Amount in £}
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Opening balance 242 882 193,064
Adjustment during the year 31,887 49618
274,549 242,682
2.08 LO NS AND ADVANC (Amounit in 7)
PARTICULARS As At 3=t March 2017 Az At 31st March 2016
Associated Petralem Corp. 20.000 20,000
Securty depoesiis in SPIPL [Noie-1) . 2,000,000
National Saving cerfilicates (Note-2) 3000 3,000
Elednic Security Depcsit [Note-3) 4 500 4500
Setunly deposits for propery 4,500,000 -
4,527 500 2,027,500

Note: 1 Security deposit includes ampunt paid as sacurity for office/gadown premises
2 National saving Certificates has been pledged with VAT deparimant against registration. Interest on NSC will

b taken at the time of maturity.
3 Electric Security Depos

ting amount deposited by transferor companias( Due to merger)
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2.08 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS {Amountin ¢)
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Miscellaneous expenditure
{to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Opening balance 2:000.000 34.0580
Add - Addition during the year - 2,500,000
2 000,000 2534050 |
Less: Witlen off during The year 500,000 aod U6l
1,500,000 &,000,000
210 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amourtin g
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Over six months
Suri Rajendra Ralling Mills 5,500,000 5,500,000
Others
J.P Steels Rolling Mills 5877 G2, 082
Arihant Metals 6,064 1,684 714
Monika Udyog 2,320,858 -
M P Industnes 4,032 268 -
Ishwara Metals Pl fid - 1,712,687
Amit Industries - 1.276,286
Jindal Siainless (direct Account 13,380 T475 862 |
KK Ralling Ml 1.841.533 -
Kohinaor Rofling MillS 2,252,858
Mangsldeep Steel Indusiries 4,074 451 -
M.A Entarprise 3EET 713 -
23,544,852 12,281,631
Inthe opintonof the board the recevable I reafisad within ordinary course of business shall not be 1egs than what is stated
ir the Balance Sheet
211 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS tAmount in £}
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Cash in hand 737 37 318.283
Balance with Banks
In-current accounts
Siata Bank of India 168 314 123,438
Clity Bank PR 287 056
G48,267 739,797 |
2.12 SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES (Amountin )
PARTICULARS As At 3st March 2017 As At 31st March 2016
Bahula finvest Co. Pyt itd 18,705,030 18,705,030
Universal Heavy Enga. 11,100,000 11,100,000
Manodan Finvest Pyt Itd 13,086,735 13,086,739
Rajesh Piplani T.258,177 1258 1
Hitesh Somani 5. 0o 05,000
ANUMIE overseas Pyt Lid 250,000 250,000
45,495,946 45,495,946
213 OTHER CURRENT A T tA&mountin )
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2017 As At 315t March 2016
Prepald Insurance 30777 34 478
interst Recoverable 3 485862 42650077
TDS on Commission 480 536 483,150
TGS bn Interest it 380,362 E75.453
VAT Refuncable e \EES R 31,255,144 18711208
input Service Tax Iy Ay 1843 18,888
Advance Reni on Fropery ey A 45000 =
Commission Recoversble “TYIEr =] T B 00 -
Advance Tax \ } 300,000

Annual Report 2016-17

45




Corporale Overview b4
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Ashoka Commercizl Enterprisas

{Advance against properiies) - 47,500,000
Ujgla Siainless Fvi Lid (Advance agalnst propery) 47 500,000 -
Income Tax Refund
200405 37e 378
2005-06 1,284 1,284
2008-16 174,640 T4 640
201112 85578 B5.57E
2012-13 g, 70 B2 700
207314 43 485 43 485
2014-15 33774 33,774
2075-76 E0.216 E0Z18 |
Z008-09 44476 44 476
2006-17 355,001 -
Other Recoverable 13577 13,671
86,223,525 72,488,953
214 |NCOME FROM OPERATION (Amount in )
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Cammission on Gonsignment sale 1,817.853 1,161,686
Commission on Direct Sale 4 750,219 L LRk
Othier Commission 2 584 545
9,262,618 4,631,458
215 OTHER INCOME {Amount In £}
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
J1st March, 2017 3ist March, 2016
Interest recalved 3.4920 537 7535882
Interest on Income tax refund - 16,550
Profit on sale of Car - 31,0712
Other Tncome 15,850 -
3,545 487 7,683,257 |
216 EXPENSES {&mount in )
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 st March, 2016
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary & wages 1,838,500 3,130,400
Bonus Exp 30,000 43,200
Remuneration to direcices (Note) 900,000 750,000
Siafr Weltare Expenses 59 230 BEE3T |
2938730 4072231
I~ FINANCIAL COST
Bank Charges 5175 8,087
I DEPRECIATION
Depreciation and amoriisahion expense (As per Annex-1) 479818 BBZ. 119 |
Loading charges 378,835 184 137
Travelling expenses
Domestic Traveing EE0. 165 B00 608
Forlegn Traveling 473074 -
Adverisemen! Expenses a5 ML 36,137
Busimess Promoticn Exp. 360,273 332,047
Conveyance Expenses 103,080 94,659
Prinfing & Sabonery 87,308 ;
Paostage & Stamps .35 38,240
GGeneral expenses o 261,262 81,505
TeElepnone expenses Py DTS o AR REEEER
Auditor's Remuneration JO-7n ol O~ C L1 n0ad 125,850
Professional & legal charges [ tof Lt~ \ 4\ 903,732 add. 156
Lomputer\Website expenses 1 YElHy 1YY 45,472 6,800
Car running expenses \ 1 17 523,477 i
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Scooler running axpenses 62,573 54. 055
Eleciricity charges BE 747 70,279
Frofesslonal tax 7.040 8370
Hates & taxes B 400 5400
Insurarice charges a7 6728 45458
AMCIMCD taxes 16,927 79,201
Hent Exp 450,000 =
Lishing Fees - 136,684 |
Commission expense - 478 B4
RTA Chargss 28,578 54 842
Misc axp Amortised 500,000 534 080 |
NSDL/CSDL expenses 45,750 B8, 714
| Internal Audit fee 12,500 12,500
Meeting & AGM Exp, 21,000 30,250 |
Swachh Bharsf Cess Exp 1,725 12.500
Repair & maintanance Exp 74,780 102 B37
Bad-debis Written OF - 138267
Service Tax . 18,034
5,500,383 472438
217 CURRENT TAX (Amount in 1)
PARTICULARS For the Year ending Far the Year anding
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Curreni Tax
| Income Tax 1.357 168 913 860
1,357,168 513,860
218 EARNINGS PER SHARE {Ambunt in 1)
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Frofit attributable ta the equity shareholders 2 SEHEBGT TE696/6 |
Number of equify shares outsianding al the end of the yEar 7,991,500 7.5981.500
Nominal vaile of equily share 10 10
Basic! Diiuted EPS G370 0.246
2.19 EN Bl D ITME (Amount in )
PARTICULARS For the Year ending Faor the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Contigent Liabilities
Income Tax disputed Demand 422000 477000
422,000 422,000
in the opinion of the Management, no provision is required for the dispute mentioned sbave on the ground that there are
reasonabie chances of successful outcome of Sppeal
220 PAYMENT TC_&_AQEITOR:& (Amount in )
PARTICULARS Far the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Statutory Audit Tee 120,000 125,850
125,000 1258950 |
221 VALUE OF IMP OMFPONE 0 MED
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
[i} Imported NiT NIl
(il indigenaus Wil NIl
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2.22 MANAGER|AL REMUNERATION (Amount in T)
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
For Remunerailon 800,000 730,000
500,000 750,000
2,23 EXPENDITURE/EARNINGE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Amountin t)
PARTICULARS For the Year ending For the Year ending
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018
Expenditure - -
Earning = B
2_.24 BEL 4___"||"r-.

During the year, the Campany had Specified Bank Notes (SBNs} or Other Denomination notes as defined in the MCA notifica-
tien, G5 R 308 (E), dated March 31, 2017, The detalls of SBNs held-and transacted during the period from November 8, 2018
to December 30. 2018; the denomination-wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification are as follows;-

Particulars SBNS* | Other Denomination Notes Total
Closing Cash In Hand as on November 8, 2016 579,500 608,426 | 1185826
Add Permited Hecejpis = 250,000 250, O |
Less: Permited Paymenis 10,500 422028 452 528
Less. Amount Deposited in Banks 559 000 - 585,000 |
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 2076 - 414328 474,358

» For the Purposes of this clause, the term "Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.0. 3407 (E) dated November 8,

2016

2258 Rel ransaction
Name of the Related Party Relation MNature of Payment Amount
Ms_Sushila Agarwal Directar's Wile Rent Expense 450,000

2.26 The company |2 engaged in business of Acting as Conslgnment agent and the company is dealing in only one segment,
therefore Accounting Standard 17 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable to the company

2,27 Particulars in respect of opening stock, purchases, sales and closing stock - Not applicable

2.28 The Compeny's Securities are listed on Delhi Stock Exchange (primary stock Exchange) and Ahmedabad & Ludhiana Stock
Exchange  Due to ciosure of operation at Delhj Stock Exchangs, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and Ludhiana Stock Exchange
the company has made an appiication with Bomabay Stock Exchange for Listing. and same is in progress

228 WManagement is of the opinion that Current Asséts. Loans and advances are stated in the Balance Shest al the amaunt,
which is at least equal 1o the amount expecied 10 be realized in the ordinary course of business. Balance of Debtors, loans
and advances and creditors are subject to confirmation.

2.30 Previous year figures have bean regrouped and re arranged wherever necessary
2,31 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For BLML SHARMIA & ASSOCIATES Sdi- Sdl-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS NARESH KUMAR GARG RAMESH AGARWAL

(Registration No. - 007944N) (CHAIRMAN) {MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DiN: 00S86846 DIN: 001571223

Sdl- Sdl- Sdi-

KULDEEP SHARMA HITESH LAXMIKANT SOMANI DIKSHA GANDHI

Membership No.084073

PLACE : NEW DELHI

DATED : 25/05/2017
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Registared Office; 416417432 Rajendra Jaina Tower-1, Piot Moo 18 Wazirpur, Shopoing Corfiples; Defti-110052

SRU STEELS LIMITED
CIM: L173000L13595PLE107 286

Corporate Office; A-48, Wazirpur Indusiral Area. Daihl-110082
E-mail: srusipeis@vanooin, Websile: www.stusissis n
Tel 011-27474748

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to section 105(8} of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companes [Management and Admiristration) Rulss, 2044
CIN: L173000L1885PLE107 286
Wame of the company SRU Slesis Limited
Regislarad Offica 418417432, Rajendra Jaina Tower-1, Piot No. 18, Wazipur, Shopping Complex, Delhi-110052
Mames of the Membars{s):
Registared Address:
Emaf d:
Folic Mo { Client id
P ID:
IWe, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. hereby appoint:
1 Name Address
E-mail Id Signature; or failing him
2 Name Address.
E-mail 1d Signature. ar failing him
3 Name Address
E-mail Id Signature:

as mylour proxy (o atiend and vote (on a poll) for melus and on my/our Behalf at the Twenty Second (22) Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Company, 1o be held on Friday, September 28, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. &t the Registerad

Office of the Company at 416-417-432. Rajendra Jains Towsr-1, Plot No. 18. Wazirpur, Sha




Res. [ Resolutions Vote (optional,

No. see the note) i
For Against Abstain S

Ordinary Business 1

1| Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, Including audited
Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2017 and Staternant of Prafit and Loss for .
the year endad on that date logather with reports of the Board of Directore

and Auditors theraan,

2. | Toappoint a Dirsclor in place of Shri Naresh Kumar Garg (DIN: 00566846,

who retires by rotation in lerms of Section-152(5) of the Comparies Act.
20713 at this Annual General Mesting, and being eligible, offers himself for
fe-appomtment

3 | To appaint Mis OF, Tulsyan & Ca. Chartered Aceountants, New Delki
(Firm Reagistration No. 500028N) as a Statutory Auditer of the Company
and 1o fix Ihair remuneration,

Signed this day of of 2017, At
ReévenLies
Stamp of

Signature of the Shareholder: 1)

Signature of the Prowy holder(s)

Nole:

1. This form of Proxy in arder to be effective should be duly completed and desposited at the Registerad
Office of the Company, ot less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mesting.
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SRU STEELS LIMITED
CIN: L173000L1908PL 1072848
Regisiered Office: 416-417432, Rajendrs Jsina Tower-1, Plot No. 18 Wazirpur, Shopping Compiex, Dalhi-110052
Corporate Office; A-45, Wazirpur Indusirial Area, Dalhi-110052
E-mall: susieels@yahooin, Websits: waw.stustesls.in
Tel 011-ZF474748

ATTENDANCE SLIP

22nd Annual General Meeting - September 29 2017

Registered Folio/DP |D/Clignt 1D
Mame and Address of first/Sole Sharshoider

Joint Holder{s)

No. of Shares

|fwe hereby record my/our presence at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting (AGM) of SRU Steels Limited fo be
held an Friday, September 29, 2017, at $0:00 &.m, at the Registered Office of the Company at 416-417432, Rajendra Jaina
Tower-1, Flot No. 18, Wazirpur, Shopping Complex, Delhi-110052

Name of the Person attending

Capacity  Member Proxy | ' Authorized Representative - r

{Flease ¥ appropriate box)

Member's / Proxy's / Autharised Representative Signatures
INSTRUCTIONS:

{8l Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring this Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed with them, when they come
to the meeting and hand it over at the ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION COUNTER, at the entrance of the Meeting Hall
(o) NOATTENDANCE SLIP SHALL BE ISSUED AT THE MEETING.

fe) Electronic ¢copy of the Annual Report for the financial year 20168-17 & Notice of the AGM alangwith the Attendance slip
& Proxy form is being sent to all the members whose e-maii address Is registered with the Company/DP uniess any
member has requested for the hard copy of the same. Members recewing electronic copy & attending the AGM can
pant copy of the Attendance shp:

{d) Physical copy of the Annuai Report for the firiancial year2018-17 & the Notice of the AGM alongwith the Aftendance ship
B prowy form is being sent in the permitted mode(s) to all the members whoss e-mail is ngt regisiered or have requested
for hard copy. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report 1o the Meeting

{8) The Meeting s of members only and you are requested not to bring with any person, who ls not a member or proxy
Note: Please read the instructions given in the Notice of AGM hefore casting your vote through e-voting

oI EEy
I e
(2 "BECH
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SRUSTEELS LIMITED

CIN: L173D0DL 1995PLE 107268
i Rogistered Offics: &15-417-4432, Rajandea Jains Tower-1, Plot No. 18 Wazipur, Shopping Comples, Deihi-110032
- Corporate Office. A48, Wazimur Industial Area, Delhl- 110052

E-mail. srustesis@vahoon, Websits: www.srustoels in
¢ Tk 011-2T4T4T7ES

‘ FORM NO. MGT-12
BALLOT PAPER / POLLING PAPER
Pursuant to section 108(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)({C) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Namels) of Member(s):
E (In BLOCK /CAPITAL LETTERS)

Registered Address:

DP 1D | Client ID* or Registered
F folio No. |

No, of equity shares held:

*Applicable in case of Share held in electronic from

We, hareby exercise my/our vote(s) in respect of the following resalution(s) as:set out in the Natice of 22" Annual General
Mesating of the Company scheduled ta be held on Friday, 28th Septamber, 2017 at 10:00A M. by giving my/our assent and/
or dissent o the said Resolution(s) in the relevant box as stated hersin below:

: Resalution | Resolutions No, of Equlty | Woassoni | IWe assent
- N Shere(s] held | tothe ta the

£ ) | Resolutlons | Resolation
| | on (Forf’ [Against}®

5 1 To recsive, conwider and adopt the Audited Financial Ststementsof the Company |
; for the financia! yesr endad March 31, 2017, including audited Balanca Sheel as

. &l March 31, 2017 and Staternan of Profit and Loss for the yearandet on thal
- dale togather with reparts of the Board of Directors and Auditars theresn.

2 Toappointa Director n place of Shri. Naresh Kumar Garg (DIN: DDSBES45), who
i retires: by rotation in lerms of Section 152(6) of Companies Act. 2013 at this
. Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, affers himself for re-appainiment

Registration No, S00028M) as a Siatutory Auditor of the Compeny and 1o fix their

3 To appoinl Mis OF Tulsyank Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhl (Firm ‘
remmunaration

*Please put 3 tick mark (¥) in appropriste column sgainst the resolution(s) indicated above. In case of member proxy
wishes hisiher vote 1o be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares under the columns ‘For' and/or
- ‘Against’

Signature of Member
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SRU STEELS LIMITED
CIN: L173000L tRBSFLC 107286
Registered Office; 418417432, Rajendre Jana Tower-1, Piot No. 18 Wazirpur, Shepping Comples, Dalht-110052
Comorsie Difice; A48, Wazimur Industial Arsa, Delhi-110052
E-mall: grustests@vahooin, Website: www srustesisin
Teh 01127474748

FORM NO. SH-13
NOMINATION FORM
Pursuant lo section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and ruts 18(1)(C) of the Companizs
{Share Capital and Debenturas) Rules, 2014]

Ta

SRL Steels Limited

416:417-432, Rajendra Jaina Tower-1,
Plot No. 18, Wazirpur Shopping Complex
Delhi-110052

We .00 _the holder(s) of the securities particukars of which are given hereunder
wish to make nomination and do hernm_.r nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respact of such
securities in the event of myfour death

(1} PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Nature of | Folio Na. No, of Certificate Distinctive
sacurities | secunties No ho.

(Z) FARTICULARS OF NOMINEESS —

(8) MName:

(b} Date of Birth:

g} FathersMiother'a/Spouee’s nams!
td) . Occupation:

{2} MNationality:

{f Address:

g} E-mall i

(h} Relationship with the securily hoider

{3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR—
(a) ' Date of birth:

(b} Date of attaining majority

{c) MNeme of guardian:

(d) Address of guardian:

4 FARTICULAR OF NOMINEE IN CASE MINOR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY
f(al Mame

{b) Late ol bilnk:

{£) Fathars Name/Mother's/Spolss’s name
¢} Occupation

ey Mationaity:

M Address

fg) E-mall id:

in) Reslationship with the secunty holder.

(1) Refationship with minor

Name!
A oz

Name of fhe Security Holder {8} Signaturs

Witness with name and address
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SRU STEELS LIMITED
CIN. LT3000L1895PLC 107285
Registerod Office. 415417452, Rajendra Jaing Towsr-1, Plot Mo, 18 Wazicpur, Shogping Gomplex, Defhi-110052
Corporate Dffice’ A-48, Warimpur Industrial Arga, Delhl- 110062
E-mail: srugleelsfyvaton in. Webdite! www.sristesls i
Tel 01127474748

Route Map of the venue of the 22" Annual General Meeting

Date i Friday, September 29, 2017

Venue ! 416-417-432, Rajendra Jaina Tower-1,
Piot No. 18, Wazirpur Shopping Complex;
Delhi-110052

Landmark : Nextto Richl Rich Banguets Hall,
Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi-110052

Time s 1000 AM. P
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